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VELOGIC HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSITMARIES

STATUTORY DISCLOSURES - YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2018

Dear Sharehalders,

The Board of Directors is pleased to present the Annual Report of Veloge Holding Company Limited and
it3 subsidiaries for the yvear ended June 30, 2018,

All shareholders agree that the Annual Report need not comply with pamgraphs (a), and (d) to (i) of Section
221 (1) of the Companies Act 2001.

This report was approved by the Board of Directors an .

A
Bricior

Date: 25 "':‘_Jc_tnlﬁ-"-'i" 2ol 8




VELOGIC HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

PROFILES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT - YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2018

PROFILE OF DIRECTORS

1. ESPITALIER-NOEL, PHILIPPE

b

CHAIRMAN AND NON-EXECUTIVE HMREECTOR
{Barn in [943)

Daie af Appoimtment - Scptember 30, 2004

Chualificanions
= B3¢ in Agricultural Economics (University of Natal, South Africa);
s MBA [London Business Schoal),

Frofessional Jowrmer

»  Worked for C5C Index in London as Management Consultant from 1994 to | 997;
= Joined Rogers in 1997,

= Was appeinted Chicf Executive Ofticer of the Rogers Group in 2007,

Skills

»  Proven experience of mergers and acquisitions, business turnaround and transformation;

o  Extensive cxpertise with sirategy development and execution;

¢ lispinng leadership with senior management in the Group’s four served markess, FinTech,
Hozpitality, Logistics and Propernty;

»  Well versed in Corporate Governances,

KHADY KONE-IMCOH

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
{Bowen in 98T}

Date of Appoiniment; December 17, 2013

Ol ifoarions
o MSeinmanagement from EMLYON;
»  Dlaster degree in business & corporate law from University Jean Moulin Lyon I

Professional journey

o 7 years with Société Générale Bank ss Manager in the Mergers & Acquisitions department dedicated
to Emerging markets and French Midcaps where she ariginated and executed various buy-side and sell-
side M&A wansactions and Privatizations in Africa and France;

o Jloined the private equity fund Ameihis Firance in February 20013 and was appointed Investrment
Dipectos

iz

& Strosg managerial, accounting, fesal and financial skills;

o Sigmificant experience in the Strategic, business development and commercial field;
& Well versed in Corporate Governance.
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3. ESPITALIER-NOEL, GILBERT

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
{Brm in 190

Drte of Appointmens: July 18, 2011

Chualificarions

o  BSc (University of Cape Town, South Africa);

a BSc (Hons) (Louistana State University, USA),
MBA (INSEAD Fontainekleau, France),

Profexsional Sowrmey

« Joined Food and Allied Group in 1990 and was appeinted Group Operations Director in 2000;
¢ Joined the ENL Group in February 2007;

s Was Chict Excoufive of ENL Propeny Lid;

o Currently CEOQ of New Mauritius Hotels Ltd

Skilly

¢ Detailed knowledge of the Ciroup;

+ Broad experence in the hospitality sector,

» TPast President of various private sector imstitutions, in¢luding MCCI, JTEC,
» Expencnoed non-executive director in severdl sectors;

o Significant M&A expencnce locally and regionally;

Well versed in Corporate Governance,

4. MAMET DAMIEN

NON - EXECUTIVE MRECTOR
FBorn in [977)

Dute of Appoiniment: April 28, 217

Cualificalions
Memirer of the Institute of Chartered Accountanits in England & Wales

FProfessional Journey

# Started his career with Emst & Young in London in 1999;

o [n 2003, he moved to BDO De Chazal Du Meée (Mauritius);

o [n 2006, he was appointed Manager of Corporate Finance of PncewsterhouseCoopers;

* Joined Rogers Group where be was appointed Managing Director of Foresite Property Fund
Management Lid in 2009 and was appointed Chiel Projects & Development Executive of Rogers in
2014,

» He was appointed Chief Finance Exeevtive of Rogers in 2017,

Skills
+  Detailed knowledge of the Company’s activities and business having previously occupied the posttion
of Fund Manager;

»  Strategic and commercial understanding:
Team management skills;
Well versed in Corporate Dovernance,
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5. NUNKOO, MAYENDRANATH

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
FBors in 904

Dhrde of Appodndment; June 21, 2011

Cheaiificaionsg
& MBA majoring in Finance;
s  MS3c in Engincering.

Professional! Sourney

« Joined Rogers Group in 1993 and worked in various positiens, namely in the Service Planning &
Development department, the Aviation amd Logistics sectors, Enterprise [nformation Solutions;

+ Compaorate Manager - Stratesic Planning at the Head Office of Rogers and Company Limited.

SEills

»  Significant experience in the logistics and engineering sector both locally, regionally and in the
African market;

« Broad experience in the strategic and business development field;

= Strong managenal and financial skills.

b, RIGOUZZO LUC

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
(Barm in 1963}

Date af Appotniment: December |7, 2013

Chealificarions
# holds degrees in both Agronomy and Finance

Professional Journey

+ devoned the first 14 vears of his career to project finance in the agribusiness and food sectors of
emerging countries at Agence Frangaise de Développement and Proparco [ield offices and
Hesdquarters;

+  join the Apribusiness Department of the International Finance Corporation, financing projects in Latin
America and Africa

»  re-joined the Agence Frangaize de Développerment Group in 2000 as deputy director for the
Mediterranean department and head of the department of non-sovereign, private and finaneial sector
successively;

» appointed as Chief of Staff for the French Ministry for Development

»  Co-founded and Managing Pariner of Amethis;

»  From June 2006 to December 2000, the CEOD of Proparce, the French Development Financaal
Institution specialized in bong-tenm sustainable investments to the private sector in emerging
COMITEIES;

= Ower 30 yvears of experience in investing in emerging marke! companies,
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6. RIGOUZZO LUC (CONT'IY

Skt
»  Broed experience in the agronomy and hospitality sector
» Significant experience in the strategic, sustainable development and business development ficlds in
the emerging market;
= Strong accounting, risk management, managerial and financial skills;
#  Well versed in Corporate Governance.

PROFILE OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT
SANGEELEE, Naveen

Bom in 1968, Naveen iz a Fellow of the Association of Chartered Cenified Accountants and a Member of the
Instoiute of Chartered Management Accountants a5 well o8 the Institute of Charered Accountanis of England &
Wales, He also holds an MBA - Finance and ¢ BSe (Hons) in Economics and Compuiing, Maveen, whe joined
Veloge in 2009, has a rich accounting and Gnance experience at internaticonal level, having worked fora mumnber
of yvears in the Unated Kingdom for Urnited Parcel Service Ine. and Womer Brothers Enterainment Groap. He
jmned Velogic Lid, the logistics arm of Bogers and Company Limited in November 20029 as Business Process
fanager and was appointed Clief Finence Ofhcer of Yelogic Lid, effective simee May 2011,

DE COMARMOND Louis Marie Mavrice André

Bom in 1962, he started his career with De Chazal Du Mée& Co. He then moved to Indian Ocean Expon
Company Ltd as Sales Manager in 1989, He subsequently joined Mauritius Freeport Development Company
Ltd az Sales & Marketing Director hefore taking employment at Société Du Port as Sales & Marketing Manager
in May 2007, André promoted to Country Manager Société Du Port in April 2008 and was appointed Country
Manager Velogic — Mauritius in February 2010, In July 1011 he became the Regional Manager, looking after
the activities of Velogic based in Mauritius, Madagascar, Reunion Igland and Mozambigue. In March 2017, he
hits been eppointed Managing Director Indian Oeean.



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

(Section 75 (3) of the Financial Reporting Act)

Name of PIE: VELOGIC HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED
Reporting Period: July 1, 20017 to June 3, 2013
We, the Directors of Velogic Holding Company Limited. confirm that 1o the best of our knowledge:

e Velogic Holding Company Limited (“VHCL™) is & subsidiury of Rogers and Company Limited
(“RCL™:

»  Throughout the year ended June 30, 2018, VHCL has complied with the Corporate ChovErnanee
Code for Mauritius (2016} _

e VHCL has applied all of the principles set out in the Codde and explained how these principles hive
heen applisd.

SIGNED BY:
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT — YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

Velogie Holding Company Limited {“VHCL' or the "Company ). bemng a public interest entity (PIE}, 15
required to adopt corporate govemance principles in aceordance with the Mational Code of Corporate
Governance { 2018) (the “Code’).

Througlisut the year ended 30 June 2018, to the best of the Board's knowledge, VHCL has complied with
the Code, 1t has applied all the principles of the Code and explaned how these principles have been
applied

GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

The Board

WHCL is headed by i unitary board eomprising of 6 directors with the right balance of gender and skills,
experience, and knowledge of the Company and its activities to enable them to discharge their respective
duties and responsibilities effectively.

The Board is responsible for the approval, monitoring and review processes thereof.

Ihe Directors” profiles, categones. biographics and their respective full directorship lists are set out oo
pazes 2 to 2(e) of the Annual Repon and on the Company™s website: hitps. sww.velogic.net

The Board’s balance of skills can be illustrated as tollows:

JACCOUNTING © HOSPITALITY CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
0 RISK & ALMDIT DUSINESS DEVELOPMENT FKILLS FINANCE SKILLS

= PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT GLEGAL SKILLS o CORRMUNICATIORN

o ENTREPREMELIRLAL = STRATEGIC DAMERNSION A LOGETICS MANAGEMENT
CEMGINEERING SUSTAINABLE DEVELCPRENT LEADERSHIP

= AGROMNORY

The Board assumes responsibility for leading and contrelling the organisation and meeting all legal and
repulatory requirements,

The Board considers that, given the sophistication of the activities of the Company, an in-depih
knowledze of the Company and its activities by the current directors is at least as important as the
requirement of having independent Directors.

Taking this into account, the Company consolidated its executive presence on the Boand with the
appointment of Mr, Naveen Sangeelee in September 2018, Nevertheless, the Company s also
contemplating the appoiniment of at least | independent director in the near future.
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The Board (cont™d)
Except for Mrs. Khady Kone-Dicoh and Mr. Luc Rigouszzo, all the directors reside in Mauritius.

Directors’ atendance at board meetings during the financial year ended June 30, 2018 was as follows:

| 06 0CT-17 | 21 FEB-18 | 13JUN-18
ESPITALIER-NOEL Philippe | 1 1 33
FONE-DICOH Khady-Lika X | | 23
MAMET Damien 1 | | 33
ESPITALIER-NOEL Gilbert X i | 23
RIGOUZZO Luc i | 1 | 33
WLNE O Mayendranath I | 1 1 ]

With respect to the implementation of the Code, the following documents which have been approved by

the Board, can be consulted in the Corporate Governance section of our website: hitps: waw velome netl

- Constitwtion

- Orpafiisational chart

- Directors” Biographies

- Position statements of key senior goverance posilions

- Code of Ethics which has been approved by the Board of the Parent Company Rogers and Company
Limited and posted on its Website: wiw fogers mu

With regard to the Board Charter, the Board is of the view that its content is alrendy found in the
Compamy's constitution and the prevailing leglstation, rules and regulations. The Board has consequently
resolved not to adopt a charter for the financial year ending June 30, 2018,

Statement of Accountabilitics

The directors are equally accountable to the shareholders for the proper stewardship of the Company’s
affairs; whilst ensuring that the Company takes into account the wider community of interests represented
by other stakeholders,

Board committecs

The Risk Management & Audit Committee and Corporate Governanes Commities mafiers are overseen
by the Board Committees of Rogers and Company Limited. Matters arising are communtcated to the

Baard and decisions taken aceordingly.

The Terms of Reference of the Board Commiltees can be accessed on Rogers and Company Limited
website: hitpafwww.rogers. i’
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1.2

13

Appointment, induction and professional development

The Board assumes the responsibilities for succession planning and for the appointment and mduction of
pew directors to the Boasd

The Company's formal, rigorous and trensparent procedures for planning the succession of key
afficehalders and for their election, induction, professional development and re-election are consistent
with that of its parent company, Rogers and Company Lid; waw. rogers. mu

All new directors attend and participate in an induction and orientation process.

The Board usually reviews the professional development and ongoing education of directors. On 28
February 2018, some of the dircctors of the Company attended a training workshop facilitated by Dr.
Chris Perce on the Code.

DIRECTORS® DUTIES, REMUNERATION AND PERFORMANCE

The directors are aware of their legal duties and may seek independent professional or legal advice, at the
pxpense of the Cormpany, in respect of any aspect of their dutics and responsibilities.

Interests of directors and conflicts of interest
VHCL applies the procedures sel up by its parent company pertaining to related-party transactions,

The Company Secretary mainiaing an anterests’ register which is available for consultation to
shareholders, upon written request to the Company Secretary.

Information, information technology and information security policy

With the coming into force of the Data Protection Act 2017 in January 2018, the Company has
endesvoured to reinforce the safiety and security mepsures in place to protect the data it collects, stores
and processes. It has thus adopted the following documents, which may be consulted on s website:

- A Data Protection Policy, which summarises the principles which will be applied by the Company
when processing data {www rogers.mu; and

- A Data Protection Notice, which explains in detail 1o data subjeets the purpose for and manner in
which the Company processes data, as well as the rights of data subjects relating to same

{wrw W FOgers. mu).
The Company has also adopted a Data Protection Compliance Manual, which sets oul in detail all the

measures which have been or are being put in place regarding security of data. Regular audits will be
carried out 1o ensure compliance with the said Manual.

Baoard evalusation

The Board resolved that no board evaluation be conducted for the financial year ended June 30, 2018,
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Bpard evaloation {cont d)

The Company envisages to carry out a more in-depth evaluation of its own performance but also that of
the individual directors and produce a development plan.

The Board is conternplating an evaluation carried out by an external facibtator in the current of the
finanicial year ending June 30, 2019

Directors’ remuneration

As a priiciple, the Fxecutive and Nop-Executive Directors of the Company who are emploved by gither
the Rogers Group, the ENL Group or Amethis Alrica Finanee Lid are not entitled to any directors” fees,
The non-executive directors have nor received any remuneration in the form of share options or bonuses
associated with the performance of the Company

RISK GOVERNANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Risk Governance and Internal Condrol structure have been essablished at the level of the parent
COMMpELY.

The Head of Internal Audit & Risk Management of Rogers and Company Limited effects regular
assessments of the internal control system both ot Group level struciure and the level of the Company.

Periodical reports that analyse are communicated to the REMAC of the parent company and to VHCL s
Hoard.

RELATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER STAKEHOLDERS

The shareholding structure of the Company as at June 3, 2003 is as follows:

Rogers and Company Amethis Africa Finance Ltd
Limited
ﬁ-ﬁ.l.m\ /3].7? %
Velogic
Holding
Compny

Limited

Conymaon Directorship.

- The Company RCL AAF
Espitalier-Noél, Philippe v e X
Espitalier-Nogl, Gilbert v v X
Kone-Drcoh, Khady- Lika il X X
Mamet, Damien v ¥ X
Munkoo, Mayendranath v X X
Rigouzzo, Lug v X W
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5 RELATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER STAKEHOLDERS (CONT DV

Pursuant to Article 13 of the Constitution, Amethis Africa Finance Lid (AAF) is entitled to appoint 2
{two) Directors on the Board and Rogers and Company Limited is entitled to appoint five (5} Directors
on the Board. Consequently, both sharcholders are represented at the level of Board; hence, appropriste
dialogue already takes place smong the Company and its shareholders, VHCL has no minority
shareholders.

The Annual Report shall be published in full on the Company”s website waww.velogic. et
6 CORPORATE AND SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES

Corporate responsibility is integral to our business suecess, We are committed to operating in a way that
is financially, socially and environmentally responsible.

+ Environmental projects in the pipeline for the Company:
Waste Recyeling projects (used ot / Paper ' Palettes]

»  Social Projecis:
Cotnmanity Garden

- Literacy for the vulngeable

e Contribution to CSR for the period ended Tune 201 8:

Reritted to MRA (50% tinimum payable) Rs 953,22
Contribution to Rogers Foundation [ LU0} Rs BST,017
- C8R projects for year ended 30 June 2013 Rs 170,433

£ RISk GOVERNANCE

The hoard of directors is responsible for the governance of nisks of the Velogic Group (Holding Company
atd subsidiary companies) and for determming the nanre and extent of the principal risks it is willing to
take in achieving its strategic objectives. The Board is eomnmitted to continsously maintain adequate
control procedures with a view to safeguarding the assets and reputation of the Company. Areas with
high residunl risks are continuously assessed and reviewed with the assistence of the interal awdit
department.

Management is accountable to the Board for the design, implementation and enforcement of internal
confrols, ensuring that the assoctated processes and systems are eperating satisfactorily.  The Boand
detives assurance that the intemal control systems are effective through these lines of defence:

(1) People, Process and Technology;

(111 Management and Owversight,

(iti) Internal Audit; and

(iv) External Auditors and Specialist Consultamis).

The Rizk Management and Audit Committee (*EMAC") of the parent company (Bogers and Company
Lid- ‘Rogers’) and the Board of Velogic monitor the effectiveness of risk management and intemmal
control systems.
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7.1

RISK GOVERNANCE (CONT'IY

The RMAC and the Board perform an oversight role to ensure that risks are managed effectively.
Significant 1ssues including financial risks, cribical pelicies, judgements and estimetes are reviewed and
discussed at RMAC level with the external awditors. The appropriate financial reporting procedures are
in place and are operating.

Monitoring of the effectiveness of nsk management and internal control systerns includes:

& A clear system of delegated authorities from the Boand to management with certain important matiers
remaining with the Boand;

* Regular review of resulis against badgets with executive directors and management, including
important areas of business risk;

«  Review of the strategic plans to identify risks to the achievement of objectives and, where appropriate,
any relevant mitigating actions; and

= Legal and regulatory compliance risks which are addressed through specitic policies and traming
including ethics and data protection lawes.

All significant aress of nsks were covered by internal contrels and there were no major risks or
deficiencies in Velogic's system of internal controls.

The existing group malpractice reporting policy sets out the process wherehy information relating to
questionahle practices within the group & disclosed in good thith by employees. Employees are
encouraged 1o raise such questionable practices o their direct reporting manager or Growp Chief Human
Resources Executive at Rogers. The latter will conseguently repen 1o the Group CEQ who will approve
any required investigations,

Risk Management Process

The risk management process is clearly defined, well-established and embedded in our day-to-day

nctivities.

Identification, analvsis amd evaluation of risks

Risks are identified, analysed and evaluated in light of the probahility of occurrence and their likely

impact ag follows:

o Through regular management meetings whereby emerging’new amd other eperational and compliance
risks are identified as well as aetivaties and processes that gave nze to the risks;

»  During audits carried out by intemal and externol auditors or appointed specialist consultants;

o Financial and strategic risks are identified at time of preparation of the annual budget and three-year
sirategic plan; and

o Self-assessment exercise performed by management.

Treatmgnt, monitoring and reporting

o Management devised appropriate mitigating strategies in light of the business model and set their risk
appeiite. Options available are discussed, evaluzted and consequently. the Business Risk Register is
updated and reviewed. Implementation of remedial aetions 15 performed and monitored.

» [Legal and regulatory complinnce risks which are addressed through specific pelicies and tmining
including ethics and data protection laws;

» Principal risks are reported by management to the Group CED of Rogers, to the board of directors
and to the BMAC,
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7.2 Principal Risks

The principal risks and their corresponding mitigating actions identified were as follows:

=

Risks Descriptions and context Mitigating actions
Strategic risks 2 = .
Political = Impact of Standard Gauge Railway  »  Fleet recrganisation to tap o new
in Kenyva on the tansport activity. buginess opportunities sround SGR.
s Adverse Broxt outcome for GBP »  Brosdening the client base m other
which impacts on the sugar packing peographies.
activity. )
Projects, » Inadeguate due diligence feasibility o Cetting the nght people to manage
strategic study on acquigitions and proj ect businesses.
partnership development & Performing priject appraisals and
and o [nelicient or ineffective alliance Board approval regquired for any
acipuisition with strategic partner. Inadequate investment decisionsacquisitions,
information on strategic partner al & Partnering with known paries with
tinee of athance- proper agresments being drawn up.
o Lack of information on legal &
regulatory framework dnd/or
political situation in targeted
countries,
Financial risks
Liguidity and « Delay in receiving money from »  Regular sales, debtors and cradit
Credit debtors, conmities meetings are hedd.
o Inability to meet chligions. * Separate working capital for each
¢ Lack of credit insurance for couniry,
companies in Alrica +  Credit vetting from Mauritius for
farger customers in foreign entitics.
o  Commumcation and implementation
of best practices in foreign entities.
s Effective treasury management for
intercompany setilements,
o Credit insurance 15 taken bocally and
internationally and having recourse o
altorneys and debt collectons.
Foreign s Adverse movements inprices dueto *  Avoid conversion in another currency
Exchange valatility of exchange rates. 1o mitigate foreign exchange losses.
e DUse of hedging instruments such as
currency forwards.
Financial o Impact of farther decline m supar s Taking advantage of any
Sustainability volumes in Mauritius on the consolidation.

transport actvily.
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1.2 Principal Risks (cont"d)

B.1

Risks Descriptions and context Mitigating actions
Operational risks
Rkills s Lack of suitable employees and/or Succession planning for key
attraction, due to loss of key personne] 14 POSILIONS,
performance support growth, which can be more Talent spotting within the group.
and gritical for overseas operations. Apprazal process and performances
retention ¢ Mo rcelenbion strafegies in place for réelated bonus for emplovess,

key personnel Training programmes and placement

#  Remunerstion nof alioned with the LIL Oversens entities,

ket resulting m low stalf

cngigement
Business » Breakdown of operations due o Development of a comprehensive
Continuity unforeseen major events and lack of Business Continuity Plan is in process

proper Business Continuity Plan. and will inchude:

» Social/political instability in Africa - Saleguarding of data and servers
can impact on the operations of the For eritical activities in all
organisation. Iocations.

Health & Safety - Risks and impact analysis for

= Failure (o provide a safe working critical activities is in process,
environment for its workers exposes Ensure adherence to the continuity &
ihe company to liabilities such as recovery plans and training of
compensation, loss of business, recovery teams on Health & Safety,
reputation and other costs: Strict adherence to policies &

procedures,
Besular monitoring and reporting on
health and safery izsues
Appointiment of Health & Safery
= — — == officer! consultant in other countries
Compliance risks
Regulatory s  [nadequete compliance and risk Appropriate comphance resources.
and internal culture. Defined and updated regulatory
compliance = Lack of knowledge of laws, rules and policies and procedures,
regulations, Active dialogue with regulators and
indusiry bodies.
AUDIT
Internal Aundit

[niemal awdit function, which 15 cutsourced to Rogers, reponts directly to the RMAC and ensures

adherence of processes and controls to the Rogers Guidelines & Policies Manual.

Ome of the

responsibilities of the internal audit function is to confirm o the EMAC the effective operation of its
internal conirol system, Forthis purpose, the Head of Tnternal Audit & Risk Management makes quarterly
presentations to the RMAC and meets regulardy with the Chairman of the RMAC without the presence of
management. The mtemal awdit team also reports te the board of dicectors of Velogic following audits
carried out. Risk based audits carried out during the financial year were in ling with the established audit
methodology and covered the following areas:
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8.1

82

8.3

5.4

ITnternal Audit {cont"d)

#  Involcig process- Fevenue.

Safeguarding of assets.

[nventones process.

Credit nsk - Debtors management.

Cash collection, Banking and payments process.
#  {Hher receivables and pavables process.

Audit plan and department

[nternal audit plan is prepared using a risk-based approach which includes the changes in risk profiles and
emermng risks. The plan is set for three years and 1= reviewed and approved by the BMAC on an annual
basis to incorporate the changing risk landscape. Members of the internal audit team are gualified or
partly qualitied accountants.  The structure and qualifieations of the key members of the Risk & Andit
Department is detailed on the Rogers” website,

There were no mejor limitations or restrictions in the audit seope, seeess to records, management and
eniployees.

Mo madenial shomeomings in the desion and effectiveness of mmfemal controls, sovemance and risk
management were reported during the year.

External anditors

Assessment of the effectiveness of the external audit process was performed through discussion and
meetings with the external auditors. Re-appointment of the external auditors is approved at the Annual
Meeting of Shareholders,

Mom=-nidit services

For the year under review, there were no non=awdin services sendered by the external andibor, BOO & Co,
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITIES - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

The Directors acknowledge their responstbilities for:

(i) adeguate accounting records and maintenance of effective intemal control systems;

(i} the preparation of financial statements which fairly present the state of affairs of the Group and the
Company 85 at the end of the financial year and the results of its operations and cash flows for that year
and which comply with International Financial Reporting Standards {[FR5 )

(i1} the selection of appropriate accounting policies supparted by reasonable and prudent judgments.

The external auditors are responsible for reporting on whether the Anancial statements are firly presented.
The Directors report that for the finarnkial year ended June 30, 2018:

ii)  adeguate accounting records and an effective system of intemal controls and nzks management have been
maintaiced;

(i) appropriate accounting policies suppored by reasonsble and prodent judements and estimates have been
used consisiently;

{iti] Imternational Financial Reporing standards have been adhered to;

{iv)  theCode of Corporate Governance has heen adhersd to. Reasons have been provided wheve there has nol
been compliange.

Data; 275 {\___:J“-tt_hllr_:ﬂ-?_ Zo(B




VELOGIC HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

SECRETARY CERTIFICATE - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

In my capacity as Company Secretary of Velogic Helding Company Limited ('the Company'), 1 herehy
confirm that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the Company has filed with the Registrar of
Companies, for the financial year ended June 30, 2018, ell such returns as are required of the Company
under the Companies Act 2001,

Date: 25 (ocluher 20128
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VELOGIC HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDMARIES
i
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Shareholders of Velogic Holding Company Limited

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial stalements of Velogic Holding Company Limdted and its
subsidiaries (the Group), and Velogic Holding Company Limited's separate financial stalements (the
"Compeny") on pages 7 to 72 which comprise the statements of financial position as at Junc 30, 2018, and
the statemments of profit or loss, statemenits of profit or loss and other comprehensive mcome, slatements of
changes in equity and statements of cazh flows for the year then ended, and notes to the nancaal statements,
including a summary of stgnificani accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial stalements on pages 7 to 72 give a true and far view of the financial position of
the Group and of the Company as at June 30, 2018, and of their financial performance amd their cash flows
far the vear then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the
Companies Act 2001,

Basis for {inn:h:m

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing {15As). Our responsibilities
under those standards are fusther deseribed in the Auditor s Responyibilities for the Audis of e Financlal
Starements section of our report. We are independent of the Group and of the Company in aceordance with
the Imternational Frhics Standards Board for Accouniants” Code of Ethics for Professional Accountonty
{IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirensents that are relevant to our audit of the bnancial statements
in Mauritius, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities m accordance with these requirements
and the TESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate (o
provide a basis for our apinion.

Other information

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the anmual report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Owur opimion on the Gnancial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conciusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility (s 1o read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
staiements or our knowledpe obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be matenally misstated. 1f, based
on the work we have performed, we comelude that there is a material misstatemnent of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing 1o report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsibie for the preparation and fair presentation of the fimancial statements in
pocordanee with Intermnational Financial Repoerting Standards and in compliance with the requirements of the
Companiss Act 2001, and for such internal control as the directors determine 15 necessary to ensble the
preparation of the financial stalements that ere free from malerial misstatement, whether due to fraud or
CITOF.

BRG K Ca, » firm of Chartered Sccounzanis in mmuritivs, 1sa mamber of BOD itermat anal Lymied, 3 UK cpmparsy fiiml ] By
puarareod, &nd lerms part of the inlerrationzl BO0 notwnrk of independent member M ;
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VELOGIC HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

)
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (CONT'D)

Tothe Sharcholders of Velogic Holding Company Limited

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
(Cont"d)

It preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group and the Company's
ability 1o continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using
the going concern hasis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group and the
Company or to ¢ease operations, or have no realistic aliernative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group and the Company’s financial
rEpOrting process,

Anditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are 10 obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial staiements as a whole are free
from material misstatement. whether due to fraod or error, and (o issuee an anditor’s report that meludes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance 15 a high level of assurance, but 15 not & guarantee that an audit conducted
accordance with- 18As will always detect a matenial misstatement when itexists. Misstatements can arise
from frand or érror and are considered material if, individually or in the ageregate, they could reasonably he
expecied to influcree the cconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these hnancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 18As, we exercise professional judgment and mamtan professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. ldeniify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform sudit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtan audil evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The nsk of not detecting a matenal
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from eror, as fraud may mvolve
eollusion. forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal contrel,

. Obtain an undersianding of internal control relevant 10 the audit in order to design audit precedures that
are approprate in the circumstances, bul ot for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group and of the Company's infernal control.

. Evaluate the appropriaiencss of accounting policies used and the reasomableness of acecmiing
estimates and related diselosures made by directors,

. Conclude on the appropriateness of directors’ use of the going concem basis of accounting and, based
cn the audil evidence obtained, whether a malerial uncertainty exists relsted to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Group and the Company™s ability 1o continue a5 2 going concemn.,
If we conclude that & material uncertainty exists, we are required to dmw attention in our audilor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtamed up 1o the date of cur
auditor’s repont. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and the Company 1o cease
to continue 4% @ QOINg Concer.

. Evaluste the overall presentation. structure and comtent of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial slatements represent the underlying transactions and evenis in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audi evidence regarding the financial mivrmation of the ealitles or
business activities within the CGiroup 1o express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.
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VELOGIC HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

6{B)
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONT'D)

To the Sharcholders of Velogic Holding Company Limited

Auditor's Responsibilitles for the Audit of the Financial Statements (cont'd}

We communicate with those charped with povernance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and sigaificant audit Andings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Compariies Act 200

We have no relationship with, or interests in, the Company or any of its subsidiaries, other than in our
capacily 45 auditors and dealings in the ordinary course of business.

We have obtlained all information and explanations we have required.

In our opinion, proper aceournting records have been kept by the Company as [ar as it appears from our
examination of those records,

Financial Reporting Act 204

The Directors ere responsible for preparing the comporate governance report.  Our responsibility 15 to report
the extent of compliance with the Code of Corporate Govermance as disclosed in the annual report and on
whether the disclosure is consistent with the requirements of the Code,

In our opinion, the disclosure in the annual report is consistent with the requirements of the Code.
Cher Matter

This report is made selely to the members of Velogic Holding Company Limited, as a body, 1o accordance
with Section 205 of the Companies Act 2001, Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to
the Company’s members those matters we are required to state te themn in an auditor’s report and for ne other
purpose. To the fullest extent permitied by law, we do not accept or asswme responsibility to anyone other
than the Company and the Company’s members as a body, for our audit werk, for this report, or for the
opinions we have formed.

EDO & CO—"

dered Aceountanis

Porl Loais. Per Georges Chung Ming Kan, F.C.C.A
Mauritius. Licensad by FRC
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VELOGIC HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED AN ITS 5L BRIBIATRIES

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION < JUNE M), 2018

ASSETS

man-correnl G555

Propeny, plamt and vyuspenen
[nvesimens praperty
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Invesgmint i sibsidaarics
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Imveniories
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Curteil] L ossels
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Share capital
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The mates on poges 13 o 72 form an integeal pan of these nancial ssalements.

Auditar's report on pages & 10 &)
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VELOGIC HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIAIRIES

]
STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
THE GROLT THE COMPANY
Mofes i) B 2017 ols 2017
Rs"0i0 s (PR L] R='000
Continuing aperations
TOTAL REVENLE 26} llE..EI]E !-Jﬁ-l.EE{I_ 65,08 1=l 35,0644
Sales of services 3,246,237 3,200 805 -
Cost of sales 21 (2,218.803)  {1173,667) - -
{rross profit 1,027 idd 1.027,13% - .
Commisaion ard other meooms 5,209 A0.809 " -
Dividend ond mierest incoms 1,361 e 65,981 15,644
1,886,213 1081213 (5,981 35,644
Employes benefil expense i) (577,904) (551 k14 - -
[epreciation A (1R 4TS (100,521} - -
AmoTtisaiion 7 {4,210} (3 K542) - -
Chber expenses 2l {250, H13) [ 242 3% (944} (330
152,723 182,547 65,0537 35513
Fimatice costs 23 (2091 [ 37.660) (=541 (15]
180632 155357 o4 48T 35,205
Taxation 14ik) {38,437} {35,520 (144} (101}
Prafit tor the year froam continuing
pperations 112,195 11417 64,343 25194
Discontinuing sperations
Lass from discontinuing oparations 285 (B.61H) (f,L16)
Profit for the year 103,577 _ [ 13,301 —— 64,343 1-5,194_
Profit attributable to:
Crwmeers of the parent B840 53,328 64,343 15,194
Bon-conirolling inberess 15,177 19,973 -
12577 113381 bl 33 35194

The notes an pages 13 to 72 form an integral part of these financial statements,

Auditor's report on pages & 1o BBk



VELOGIC HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIATRIES

]
STATEMENTS OF FROFIT OR LOSE AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCONE -
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
THE CiROLIP THE COMPANY
Mates M8 M7 LI} 2017

T (bl R ERTL] Rs'ooo
Profit for the year 103,577 113,201 hed 343 35,194
Other comprehensive income:
Tizms thar will ned ke reclazsified o profit or loss;
Remeasurement of post emplovment benefi
ohligations |5 (1 EFD) 5,261 -
Ciadn on revaluation of buildings 5 . 19,654 -
Income tax relaing w components of other
comprebensive income T1(B) {1,491) {3607 E =
leermns that may be peclassified subsequently
b profit or loss:
Changes in fair value of svailable-for-sale
finamcial agsets (K] - (13,833) - -
Currency translabon differences (8, 143) {5, 3060) % -
her comprehensive income Tor the year,
net of tax {1%.235) 7,080 - -
Total comprehensive inceme for the year H;Hl 20,390 il 343 15,194
Tutal comprehensive income attributable to:
Onamers of the parent 65,535 113,233 fid, 343 35,184
Mon-conirolling interesis 18,107 7.135 -

234042 20, 301) 54,343 35,194
B

The notes on pages 13 to 72 form an integral part of these financial staterments.

Auditor's report on pages & to 6k
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VELOGIC HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED AND I'TS SUBSIDIAIRIES
11
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY - YEAR ENDED JUNE M), 2§

M) THE CObPANY Share Rersined
Modes capital carmnmgs Total
R BesYM0 Ea'nnn
Balance at July 1. 2017 1009294 13,303 1.032,587
Frofil for the year - 64,343 fd, 343
Olser comprehensive ineone for the yenr . . -
Todal comprehensive income for the vear . 4 345 43
Enviclends 25 - (44, 500] (48500}
At June 10, 2R 100,204 29,146 AR, A
= e
Balance ag July 1, 2006 1,010 2G4 14,728 [.034022
Profit Tor the year - 15,194 35194
Oither comprehensive income for the vear . - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - 35,154 35004
Dividends | - {36,419} (16.619)
At June 30, 2007 LD, 204 11303 L3I, 597
_—emre——— ——————— ——

The notes on pages 13 1o 72 form an integral part of these financial stalemens.

Auditors report on pages b 1o Gib).



VELOGIC HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIAIRIES

12
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
THE GROLIP THE COMPANY
MNotes pI} b 017 2018 2017
Hs'{HHI R=000 Rs'0im e
Casl flows from operating activities
Cash peperated from{absorbed in) operations 26i(4] 1634848 381,406 1297) {1,038}
lmerest pakl (37.103) 1349.529) {1,170 {357)
[mierest neceived 2,362 3074 1,532 TLT
Income tax paid L4l {57, 148) (45431 7] [12A)
Mot eash generated fromu{absorbed inj
operating activities 74,009 290 546 30 {1,074}
Cash flows from investing activities
Acdelitiomal purchase consideration on
acquisition of subsidiary Tielh (14,889 E- -
Agquisition of additional intencst in subsidiary 27(a) {23A17) - =
Acquizsition of sobsidiury, net of vash acquired TR = 13,90%] -
Purchase of property, plant and equipmient Z2ail (53,37 (I37.774) -
Purchase of intangible assets (1,235 (6, 70%) =
Proceeds o gale of property, plant nnd equpment 24,152 13819 . -
Dividends received - TrAIW 3112
Loans pranted to relatad partiss = - {61 i) (532,500
Loan repaymenis received from related partics - - LR &7.000
Mot cash (used In)irom investing sctivities (7O, To8y (117,433} 42,813 i @l 2
Cash flows from financing activities
Loan recerved from related parties - - 670 36.B03
Loan repaid to relased paries {177) (11,224} (58, 3UHE) {42,300)
Proceeds from barrowings 166,500 221,936 . -
Pavments of barmowings (2633 (181,852 - {1420}
Finance lense principal payments (26,307} {32477 a
Dividenids paid to company’s sharsholders (SLEDD)  {36519) (51500 (36.519)
Dividends paid to non-conrrotling interesis {5,191) (20,310 - -
Mt cash used in financing activities {B2067) (G0 429 (42 80K (43 A443)
et (decrepselinerense in cash and cash equivalents iﬂﬁ.ﬂlfﬂ 121,454 52 a1
Movement in cash and cash equivalents
A July [, LTia12 22944 61 b1k
[Decrense)inerease (K5, 826) 121454 51 93
Effeet of foreign exchange mie changes (10,519} [3,TET) - -
Ak June 30, 260z '.i'nlﬂ']' 170,612 1,003 |

The modes on pages 13 to 72 form an integral part of these financial stitements,
Auditor's repor on pages 6 1 &b}



YVELOGIC HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARLES

i3

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

I-d

a1

(1}
{ii)
1)

GENERAL INFORMATIOM

Velogic Holdimg Company Limited 15 & hmited hability company incorporated m the Repablic of Maunns oo
September 30, 200 &5 3 moragement and imvesiment company for the Logestics Autonomoas Division of Rogers
& Co Limited. The mumedinte holding company is Rogers and Comnpany Limited. the intermedinte holding is
Eogers Consolidated Sharsholding Limited and its ulfimate holding company is Socigtg Caredas, all companies
are incorporated in the Republic of Maeritius, [ts registered office 2 sioted ot Mood President Jobhn Kennedy
Street, Port Loans,

These financial statements will be submitted For consideration and approval at the fortheoming Annual Meeting of
Shareholders of the Compary.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting polsies adopled in the preparanon of these financial statements are et out below. The

policies hove been consistently appled to all the years presenied unless otherwise staped.

Basis of preparation

The fnancial statements of Velogic Holding Company Limited comply with the Companies act 2001 and have
e prepared in sccordance with Internatonal Finanoal Beporting Standards (IERS )

The financia] siatements include the consolidated financial statements of the parent company and ity subsidiaries
(The Group) and the separate financial statements of the parent company { The Company)

The fisncial statemenis are presented in Mauritian Fupees and all values ore rounded 1o the nearesy fhousand
(B0}, excepl when olherwise mdicated.

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, except that
land and building are corried of revalued amounts; and

investment property are staled al far valie,

relevant fisancial assets and financiat linhilities are staced at their fair valee/amortised cost,

Amendments to publivied Standards effective in the veporting period

Becognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses (Amendments to IAS 12). The amendments clarify the
accounting for deferred tax where an azser 13 measered a0 far value and ther fair value 15 below the asser’s
base, The amendment has ro sorpact on the Group's Anancial statements,

Diaclosure Initiative [Amendments to 1AS 7). The amendments require the enbify (0 explam changes in ifs
fiabilitics arising from financing activitics. This includes changes ansing from cash flows (eg dmmadowns and
repavitients of bosrowings) and non-cash changes such as acquisitions, disposals. aceretion of interest and
unreshised exchange differences. A reconciliation of the opening and closing carrying amounis for each item for
which cazh fows hove been or would be classified oz inancnl activines s presented in note 264d).



VELOGIC FOLIHMNG COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDLARIES

14

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, I018

.

21

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTIN
Basks of preparation {eont*d)
Amendments to published Sandards effective in the reporting period {eonit'd)

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 20014-2006 Cyele

IERS 12 Disclosure of laterssts in Other Entities, The amendments clarfy that entitics are not exempl from all of
the disclosure requirements m IFRS 12 when entities have besn clnssified ns beld for sale or as discontinued

operations, The amendment has no impact on the Croup’s Mmancial satemens,

Srandiards, Amendments to prbiished Standords ond Interpretations Gived b nof pee effective

Certnin standards, smendments to published standords and interpretations have been issued that are mendatory for
accounting perieds beginning on or after faneary | 2018 or Inter periods. but winch the Groap has not eary
adopled,

Al the reparting date of these fimancial statements, the following were in tssue but not yet effective:

[FRS 9 Financial [nstruments

TFES 15 Beveme: [rom Controcts with Customers

Sale or Contribution of Assels between an Investor and 1ts Associate or Joit

Vemuse { Amendments to [FES 10 and [AS 28}

[FES 16 Leases

Clarifications to IFRS 15 Revenne from Contracts with Customers

Classificanon and Measurement of Share-based Payvment Transactions { Amendments to [FRES 2)
Applying [FRS 9 Financial insruments with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts { Amendments o IFRS 4)
Annnl Improvements (o IFRSs 2014-2016 Cyele

IFRIC 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Considerntion

Transfers of [mvestment Property { Ameodments to 1AS 4i)

IFRS 17 Insurance Coniracts

[FRIC 23 Uncertainty over Ineome Tax Trestments

Prepaymeni Features with negative compensation (Amendments 1o [FRS 9}

Lomgz-term Intecests in Associates and Joint Yeniures (Amendments (o 1AS 283

Amivusl Tprovements to [FRS: 201 5-2017 Cyele

Where relevant, the Group = sill evaluating the effect of these Standards, Amendments (o published Standards
and Inferpretations issued bt not vet effective, on the presentation of its financial statements.

The preparation of financial dotéments in conformity with [FRS requires the ose of certamn critical accounting
estimates. It alse requircs management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumgpdrons

and estinnates are signifivand fo {be Fmancial stafeeents, are disclnsed in Mate 4



VELOGIC HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2018

A

.

SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTEING POLICTES (CONT'DY

Property, plant and équipasent

Land and Building, held for use in the production or supply of goods or for administrative purposes, are stated at
its Foir vilue based on periodic, but at least triennial valustions, by external isdependent valuers, less subsequent
deprociation fur buildings. Any sceumulated depreciation 21 the date of revaluation is eliminated against the gross
carrying amount of the assets and the net amount & rostated to the revalued amount of the assat. All other
property, plant and equipment % stated at historical cost less deprecistion. Historical cost includes expendirure
that is directly attrbistable 1o the acquisition of the 1ems,

Suhsequent costs are included in e assers' carrying amount or recogmised o3 a deparale asset as appropriate, only
when it i probable that future economic benefits associnted with the item wall flow to the Group and the cost of

the item can be mensured reliably

Increases in the cammying amount anging on revaluntion of land are credited to other comprehensive income aod
shown as revaluation swrplus in sharcholders' equity Decresies that offset previous increnses of the swme nsset

are charged against revaluation surplus directly in equity; all other decreases are charged to profit or los.

Depreciation i~ calculated on the ssight-line method o write off therr cost 1o their residual vahies over their
estmated useful hved [ 4 applied at the followine rakes

Ruildings and vards 7 - 50 wvears
Plamt and equiprment 5 - 1id vears
belotior wehicles 4 < 5 years
Fumnitwre, fixtured and equipment 4 - 6,57 years

Land 18 net depreciated,

The assets’ residunl volees, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted 1F sgpeopriate, of the

end of eacl reporing pericd.

Whers the carrying amount of an asset is greater than 715 estimated recoverable amount. it is wniten down

immediatzly o its recoverable amowmg.

Giaing and losses on disposals of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparng proceeds with
carrying amesnt and are included in profit or less. On disposal of sevalued assets; the amounts included in
revaluation surphus are ransfered o retained camings.

Investment properiy

Investment property, held 1o eam rentals or for capitl appreciatzon or both and not occupied by the Group are
measured mutially at cost, including transaction costs, Subsequent to mitial recognition investmen! propertics. are
carried a1 fair value, representing open-market value determined annually by external valuees. Changes in the fair
values are included in profit or Joss as part of other income.
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SICNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT I
Intangible assets

Croodwill
Cioodwill arising on an acguisition of a business is cormed of cost as established af the date of acguisibion of the

business {soe note 2.5 less acoumulated impamrment losses, ol any.
Goodwill & tested annunlly for smpairment,

Goodwill is sllocated o casly-gesering units for the purpose of impamrment westing.

Om dhisposal of 2 subsidiary, the agributable amouni of goodwill is meluded wn the determination of the gains ard

Insses on dispoal.

[ mlp.lr.l'a.'.l‘ .\';flﬂ"-'l TP
Agquired computer software licences are capitalised on the basis o cosia incurred 1 acquire and bring 0 use the

gpecific software and are amortised using the sirmight Ime method over their estimated useful lives (3-3 years)
Inwestment in subsldiaries

Separate firercind sirennenrs of e invesioe
[ the separste financial statements of the investor, investment in subsidiary companies ane carmed at cost, The

carmying amount is reduced to recognise any impairment in the value of mdividual investments.

Consolidared frenclal srvemenix
Subsidinries are all endtes (including strociured entities) over which the Group has control. The Group controls

an enticy when the Group 2 exposed (o, or has rights 1o, variable retums from its mvelvement with the entity and
has the ability to affect those réturns though B8 power over the entity.

Subsidiartes are fully consolidated from the date on which control & transferred fo the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The acquigition method of accownting is wsed to account for business combinations by the Group. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition of o subsidiary i3 the fair values of the assets tmnsferred, the
liabilities incurred and the equity interesss izsued by the Group. The consideration iransferred includes the fair
vilue of any asset of liahility resuliing fromm & contingent consideration arrangement. Acguisilion-related cosis are
expensed ns incurred. Identifiaghle assets acquired and Libilities and contingent lsabilities assumed in & business
combination gre measured mitially at their fir valees at the scquisition date. On an scquisition-by-aequisition
basis, the Group recognisss any pon-conirelling mierests an the acquiree either at fair value or at the oon-

controtling inberests’ proporionate share of the Boquires’s net assets,
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTDY}

investment in subsidiarics (cont'd)

The =xcest of the consideration transferred, the ameunt of any non-controlling mierests in the acquires el the
acquisitien-date fair value of any previous equity imerest in the acquiree (if any) over the fair valua of the Group’s
share of the identifiable net asscts acquired i8 recorded a8 goodwill IF this 15 less thon ihe fair value of the nel
nssets of the subsidiary acquired in the case of 3 bargain purchase. the difference s recopnised dureetly in profit or
fini 22 2 bargain purchase gain.

Infer-comgpany transactions, balances and wnrcalised gains oo Wansactions between proup COmMpOnics are
eiminned. Unrealised Josses are also eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries kave been changed where
necessary to ensure condssteney with the policies adopied by the Group,

Trursactions anil non-contralling interests
The Ciroup- treats trangoctions with nog-controllng inlerests as transactons with equity owners of the Group, For

purchasss from non-controlling interests, the differsnce berween amy comsideration paid and the relevant share
accpuired of the carrying value of net assets of the subsihary is recorded o equiry. Goims or losses on disposalz W0

prcontrolling interests ane also regorded i equity,
Imvzsbments in associates

Separate financiol tatements of the investor
In the separate financial statemends of the investor, MVeSINWOL N assciles are carmied ot cost. The carrying

araunt is reduced to recognise nny impairment in the value of individual mvestments.

An associate i3 an entity over which the Group has significant intluence but not comral o joint comeol, penerally
accompanying a shareholding between 20% and 50% of the voung rights,

Conolidated fimamcial stafements
Jvesiments in ossocistes are accounted For using the equity method except when classified &8 held For sale {see

piote 2.7). Investment in associates are initially recognised et cost as adjusted by post acquisition charges in the
Group's share of the net assets of the associate less any impsirment in the vitlue of individual itvestinents.

Any cxcess of the cost of acquisition and the Group's share of the net fair value of the assovine’s wdentifiable
asses and lighilities recognised at the date of acquisition is recoguised as goodwall. which 18 included in the
carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of identifiable assets and
lintilities, afier assessment, is included s wcome in the determination of the Group’s share of the associate’s
prafit o koss,

When ihe Group's share of losses exceeds its imeres in associate, the (irowp discontinues recognising further
losscs unbess it has incurred legal or constrsctive ohligation or made payments en bebalf of the nssacTate.

Unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interzst in the agsociate, Unrealised

Josses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transfermed,
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Investments in associates {cont'd)

Where necessary, approprizte adjustments are made to the finoncial statements of associates 10 bring the
secoiiing policies used in line with those adopied by the Group,

If the ewnership mmterest in an associate is reduced but significant influence is retained, only a preporticonte shars
af the amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income ane reclassified to probis o loss wheee
Approprete.

Diluticn gains and losses ansmyg in investments are recogmised in profitor losa.
Financin] assels

Categories of financial nssers
The Grougp classifies its financial assets ss available-for-sale financhal assets. The classification depends on the

purpose for which the mvesiments were nequired, Management determines the classification ol its financial ssets

at initind recognation

Availnble-for-rale financial aiseis
Availahle-for-sale finsncial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this catégory or not classified

in any of the other caregorics, They are meluded in non-current assets unless management intends to dispose of

the investment within taelve months of the end of the reporing period,

Recopnition and measurenient
Purchoses and sabes of financial assess are recopnised on rade-date, the date on which the Group commits to

purchase or sl the aset. Investments are instially messured a1 fair value plus transacticn: costs for all financial
asscts.

Available-for-sale financial 8218 are subsequently carried at their fair values.

luvestments in equity mstruments that do not have & quoted markes price in an active market and whose Faur value

carmot be reliably mensured are measured at cost,

Unrelised gains and losses ansing from changes in the fair value of financial aseis classified as avnilahte-for-
sabe are recognised in other comprehensmve imeeme,

When financial assets classificd as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accumubated fair valee adjustments

are included in profit or loss as gains or losses on financial assets.
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SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'TY
Fimancinl wssets (cont'd}
Ipairment of Mnancial assets

Eracracien aoceets r.'J'rr.:i'.'.'c_Tl'.EJf iy :n'uFI-:J:'.'h'e-,l'r}."-.\mrL'

The Group wssesses a the end of cach reporting peniod whether there i3 objective evidence that a financanl asset or
g group of financial assets & oampared. Inohe case of equity invesments classified oz available-for-sale, o
gignificant o prolonged decling in the fuir volue of te secunty below 1k cost 3 corsidersd. in detecmiming

whether the securities are impatred

If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial msets, the comalative loss, measured as the diffescoce
botween poquisition cost omd the cwrment fwnr value, less any impaiement loss on that financial asset previowsly

recogmised in profitor lees, 15 removed from equity and recognised in profit or koss

[mpairment losses recoznised in profit or [oss for an investrment 10 an equity mstrument classified as avatlable-for-

sale are not reversed through profit or loss

Leases

Leases are classified as Anance leases where the reems of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership 1o the lessee. All other lenses are classified 05 operating leases: Payments made under operating
leases (ned of aoy meentives received From the lessor) ase charged 1o profit or loss on a straight-Tine basis over the
peried of the lease.

Accouniing for feaves = where Groip iy the lessee
Fimance lenses are capitalised at the lease's inception at the lower of the fair value of the leased asseis and the

present value of the minmum lease payments. Ench lease payment 15 allocated between the liability and finance
charges 20 as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability, Finance charges are
charged to profit or loss unless they are atiribatable to qualifying assets, in which case, they are capitalised in
accordance with the policy on bomowing costs (ses note 2.9},

Borrowlng costs

Bormowing coats directly attribulable to the acquizition, construction or production of gqualifviog asselz are
coprialised until such tme as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Other borrowing
L0ETs ArE expenzed.

Current and deferred income fax

The tax expense for the period comiprises of current and deferred fax, Tax 2 recognized in profit or ks, excepl W

the extent that it relates o items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONT'D)
Current and deferred income tax (eont"d)

Careehi rax
The current income s charge is based on taxable income for the year caleulated on the basis of tax laws cracied

or substantvely emacted by the end of the reporting period

Dgferrod fax
Deferred income tax is provided in fall using tee liability method on temporary differences ansing between the fax

hases of assets and labilites and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Howewver, if the deferred
income 18X arises from initial recognition of an assct or lisbility in & tansaction. other than @ business
combination, that &t the time of the mansaction affects peither sccounting nor taxable profit or loss, it 18 Dot
pccounted for,

Defepred incoms tax is determined using tax rates that have been enncted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting date and are expected to apply m the period when the relaed deferred income tax asset Le realsed or
the deferped income tax Tiability is serthed.

Deferred tax assets ane recognized o the extent thal i is probeble that future taxable protit wall be avalable

apainst which deductible temporary differences can be atilised.

Inveniories

laveniories are stated at the lower of cost and net vealisable value. Cost s determined on o weighted average basia.

Wark in progress is valued at the lower of cost and its net realisable value. The cost of work in progeess for the
Group comprises of direct costs and the value of dishursement made on behalf of chients

st realisahle value is the estimated selling price in the ondinary course of business, bess the estimated cosis of

commpletion and selling expenses.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised imitially a2 fair value and subsequently mensured af amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A proviston for impainnent of trade receivables is
cstzblished when there is objsctive evidence that the Group will a0t be ahle to collect all amsounts due scconding
tiy the: original terms of receivables,

The amount of the provision is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
cxtimated fumure cash Bows, discounted at the effective interest rate. The gmount of provision is recognised
profit or loss,
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'DY)

Casly and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivelents include cosh in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly hoquid
mvestments with orgingl mamrities of 3 months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafis are shown within

borrowings in current labilities on the statement of financinl positon,

Share capiial

Drdimary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly anributable w the issue of new shares or
pptions are shosn im equaty as deduction, net of tax, fom proceads,

Borrowings

Borrowings ore recognised mittlly ot fair value being their issue prooeeds net of transaction costs incurred.
Borrowings are sabsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs] amd the redempiion walue & recognized in profit or Joss over the perasd of the borrowings wsing the

effective interest methad.

Borrowings are classified ag corment liabilities unless the Group has an umconditional right o defer semfement of
the lizbility Tor at beast owelve months after end of reponting period.

Retirement benefit abligations

Deflned condriburian plays
A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under whach the Growp pays fixed contributions 1nio a separabe

enfity. The Group has no legal or constructive ohligations to pay further contributions it the fund does not hold
sufficient assets o pay all emplovess the benefils relating w employee service in the current and prier periods,

Payments 1o defimed contribution plans are recognised as an expense when emplovees have rendered service that
entitle them to the contrbutions,

Digfined banefit plans
A defined benefit plan s 0 pension plan that is not a defined contribution plan. Typically defined benefit plans

define an amount of pension benefit that an employes will receive on retirement, wsually dependent on one or
moae factors such as age, yenrs of senvice and compensation.

The liahility recognised i the statements of fnancial position in respect of defined benetit pension plan & the
present value of the defined benefit obligasion: at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan asseis.
The defined benefit oblipation 15 caleulated anmually by independent actuaries using the projected wmit credit
method,
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'IY
Retirement bencfit whligations {cant'd)

Bafined benefie plans feond'dl

Remensurement of the net defined benefit labality, which comprise actuarial gains and losses amsing from
experience adjusiments and changes in actuarial pssumptions. the return on plan assets (excluding imterest) and the
afficct of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), is recognsed immediately in other CompreEhe Ve ieame in
he perind in which they oocur. Remessurements recogmised in other comprehensive income shall oot be
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent period.

The Group detenmines the nel inferest experse{income) on the net defined henefin liability (gsset) for the period
by applyving the dizcount rate used 10 measure the defined benefil obligation a1 the beginning of the onnual period
1 the net defined liahilitg(assen), aking into acoount any changes in the net defined labiliny'{psset) dluring the
pesiod &5 a result of contributions and benelil payments, Mel inrerzst expense’|{ ncome) 1 recognised - profitor
Tngs, Service costs comprising current service CoSL past service cost, 43 well a5 gains and losses on curtaiimenis
and seftlements ars recognised immediately in profitor loss.

Linfiended peesioners
For pensioners {former employees) wha are nos poverad umsder any pension plan, the net present value of pension

payable a3 per the terms of the coniractual agresment & calculated by a qualified acwary and provided fos.
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when: the Croup has a present legal or construcive obligation as result of past events;
it i probable that an cutflow of rescurces that can be reliably estimated will be required to settle the obligation.

Trade and sther payvables

Trade and other payables are stated a1 fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
intcrest method.

Forvelgn currencies

Funciional and preseatafion corrency
ltems included in the financial staiements are measured using Maurition rupees, the currency of the primary

peomomic environment in which the entity opetates ("Hunctiomal currency™). The comaolidated Anancial statemenis
are presented 1 Mauritian Rupees which 1 the Company's funclional ard presentation Qurency.
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SIGCHNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
Foreign cirrencies (cont"d}

Transactions and dances
Foreign curreney Lransactions are transiated ino the functional currency using the exchange rtes prevailing on the

dates.of the tmmssctions. Foreign exchangs gains and Josses resalting from the setflement of such transactions and
from the tanslaton ot vear-end exchange rates of monetary assets ond liagilibes dereminated in forsign

cllrencies are recaznised in profit or loss:

Fereign exchange gains and bosses that relste to borrowings and cash and cash equivalents are presented in profic

o Joss within 'fimance mmeonmse or cost’,

Mon-monetary items that are measired ai historical cost in & foreign curmency are translwied wsing the exchange
rata gl the date of the transaction.

Non-mongtary items that are measured at Gur value in a foreign currency are ranslated using the exchange raies at

the dafe the fair valoe was determused.

(Fronp compuimies
The results ad financial position of all group entities (nome of which has the currency of a hypesinflationary

sgonomy) thar have a functional currency differemt from the presenaton Jurmency i wamslated into the

presentation currency as follows:

(i}  assets end liabilities for each statement of financial position presented are rranstated ot the closing rate at the

date oF that statement of tinancial position.
(i) meorme and expenses for each ststement represeniting profit or loss and other conprehensEive income are

wranslated 01 average exchange rates (unlbess this average 15 not a reasonable spproximation of the cumulative
effiect of the rates prevailimg on the transaction dates, in which case income and expetises are translzied i the
dates of the fransactions); and

{iii} all pesudting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive meome.,

On consolicdatson, exchange diffierences arising from the translation of the pet investment in foreign entities are
taken 10 sharcholders' equity, When a foreign eperation is sold, such exchange differences ase recognised in profit
or [0ss &5 part of the gan or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a Foreign entity are treated as assets and

liahilities of the foreign entity and translated at the ¢losing rate.
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220 Impairment of nen-financial assets
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Assed that have on indefinite wsefiul life are pob subject to amortisateon and are ested annually for imparment
Assets that ane subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes m cireumstinees
indicate that the camying emount may not be recoverable, Any imparment loss 15 recogmsed for the amooni by
which the carrying smount of the asset excends Us recoverable smount. The recoversble pmount 15 the hugher of
nn assed's foir value less costs o sell and value in we. For the purposes of assessmg impairment, assess ans
grouped et the bowest kevels Bor which these are separaiely identifiable cash flows | casl-pencrating units)

Revenue recognition

Revenus 15 measursd af the fair value of the consideration received or receivoble, ond represents amounts
receivable for sale of services, stated oet af value-odded tax, rebates and discounts and other similar nllowances
amcd aler ehmnmating sales within the Group.

Rendering of services
Revenue from rendering of services ore recognised in the aceombing vear in which the services ore rendered (by

reference b0 completion of the specilie wransaction assessed on the basis of the actual service provded as 3
propartion of 1otal services 1o be provided |

Oiher revenue enmed by the Group are recognised on the ollowing bases:
s Inlerest inoome - on o time-proporison basis wsing the effective milerest method. When & receivable 1=

imspaired. the Group reduces the camying amount b its recovernble mmoumd, being the estimated future cash
flow discounted ot origmal effective interest rare, and continoes umwinding the discount as intsrest incoane.
[nberest mcome on mnpaired loans o recognised etther as cash & collecied or oa o cost-recovery bagis as
conditions warmnt

. Dvidemd wieome - when the shareholder's right te receive payvment i3 established.

22 Dividend distribution

2.23%

Dhaviderd distribution to the Company's shareholders 1s recopnised as o lability in the Group's financial statements
in the period in which the dividznds are declaresd.

Acquisifions from entities under common control

Business combinations ansing from transfers of mterests moentities that are under control of the shareholder that
comnirals the Group are accounied for as if the acquisttion bad ocowmed at the beginnimg of the sarlisst compamtive
year presented or f later at the date that common contral was established, for this purpose comparatives arg
restated. The assets and liabilities acquired are recagmised of the camying ameund. The components of squity of
the acqgitired emines are added o the same compoaets sildn the Company™s equity.
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224 Mop-cmrveni pssets held for sale

Mop-cufrent assets classified as held for sale are measured at the kower of camying amount and Bar value less
costs to sell if their carrying amount is recovered principally through & ssle transaction rather than through a
condinuing use. This condition 18 reganded as met only, when the sabe is highly probable and the asset is pvailable

tor immediale sale in ifs present condidion,

When the Group is committed to 2 sale plan involving loss of control of @ subsidiary, all of the assets and
lighilities of that subsidiary are classified as held for sale when the enieria deseribed above are met, regardloss of

whether the Group will retain & non-controlling imerest in its former subsidiary after the sale.
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FINANCIAL RISK NMANAGEMENT
Financial Risk Factors

The Group's activities expose it to a varsery oF Anancial fsk fcwors, mncluding:
{n) markat risk;

(k) eredit risk;

() Heediby misk; and

idl ¢ash New and fair value interest rate risk:

The Group's overall risk management programime foouses on the unpredwtabihity of financial markets asd seeks to
mininiise poiential adverse effect on the Group's financial performance.

Rizk management is carvied out by treasury department under policies approved by the Board of Directors.
Treasury identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close cooperation with the operating wnits. The Board
provides principles for overll risk management, g well as policies covering. specific.areas, suech as foreign
exchange risk, interest pate risk, credit osk and nop-derivitive lnascial instrumens and investment of excess

ligquidity.
A deseription of the significant risk factoss i= given below together with the nsk manngement poliies applicable.

Market risk

Currency risk
The Group opertes intemationally and i3 exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various currency

exposures, primacily with respect to EURO, Gread Britwn Pound Sterling and US Dollar. Foreign exchange risk
arees from future commercial ransactions, recognised asacts and liabilities and net investments o forsign
Dperations.

Management has set up o poley to regquire the Group o manage its foreign exchange risk exposure wilth treasury.

The Group also manages the exposwre b currency vanations by matching receipts and disbursements.

The Group has certain investments in foreign operations. whose net assets are exposed o forengn currency
frazslation sk, Currency exposwre arising from the net assets of the Group foreign operations & managed

pramanly through borrowings denominated in ihe rebevant foreign currensies,
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1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT'DY
A1 Financial Risk Factors (eant"d)
{a}  Market risk {comnt'd])
(1 Carrency risk (cont'd)
Currency grofide
The cusrency profile of the Group and the Company's fimancial assets and babalitees 15 sunmnmasised below:
THE GROLUTE s 217
Financial Fimancial Financial Financuzl
assets liahilitics s linbalitees
Bst i) Rs'on B &I
MLUE 430.49] 4Th 118 R0 4272 215442
EURE 444,933 S50 4H0 151 535,235
LIS Dialla ik 54 Ol 725 112,210 FTall
GaP 2029 hiGs 18T o7
Elenya Shillisg 264,282 L R {1 223 FED TETET
Chlazes 112493 T1.230 102 402 oE3%1
1,320, Ti8 1,236,071 1323721 1,284 543
— | ] e
THE COMPANY 018 017
Finamcial Financial Financtal Financial
AsER1Y Hahilities ety fabilities
TS MY Rs'0ng Rst) R
b L 6E 108 61,036 321550 52837
1 S

At the and of reporting daste, if the rupee hid weskened/strengthened by 3% against the following currencies with
all the variables remaining constant, the fmpact oa the post-tax profit for the period would have been shown in the
teble below, mainly as a result of foretgn exchange gormslosacs on twamslation of foreign currency denominated
financial assets and lighilities

THE GROLIF MHE 217

Fimameial Financial Finammal Finamcial
Impact o1 post-tox profit; assets Liabilitivs assets lsnbilities

Fes" Qi Rs'000 Rl Fos'H}

ELRD 1047 15426 14 454 6,763
LIS Dollar am 4,536 5414 2501
GRE 111 33 359 47
Kenya Shilling 15,214 4,486 11,164 1536
Hhers 5,025 15402 S0 4920

44,364 I8 45,715 18456
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT'DY
Finamcial Bisk Factors (cont'd)

Markst risk (sont'd)

Curreney risk (cont'd)

THE COMPARNY

The Company is wot exposed to cumency Tisk as ull financil assers and financial liabilitics are denominated
Mauritian Bupees,

Price risk
The Group is expesed o equity securities price nak becaute of investments held by the Group and ¢lassified on

the comsolidaned statements of financial position as availabledoreate. The Groug i= not exposed to- commodity
price risk. To manage its price nisk amsing from imvestments in equity securifies, the Group divessifies i
partiodio,

Semaiivitir ebyist
The tehle balow summanses the impact of increases. decreases i the fair vakes of e invesumenis on equity. The

analyis 18 basged on the assurption that the fair value has increased/decreased by 3%,
ITmpact on egquity

THE GROLP THE COMPANY
2K 2017 Pl LT
s {HMr Rl Rs'0ai eI
Available-for-sale fimancil nssets A dnd - -

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of fmancial loss to the Group if 8 customer of coumterparty © & financial instrunents fails wo
meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Group's wwade receivables. The amounts presented
in the sutements of financial position are net of wllowances for doubtful receivables, estimated by the Group's
maragemednt based on prior experience ond the custent Sconoemic envisemens,

The Groop has a large mumber of customers operating at very tight maorging and zignificant credit exposures bt
has policies in place to ensure that sales of services are made 1o cuslomers with an appropriate credit history. In
addition to provisions the Group has credit insurance bo cover potential bad debts. Also, receivables comprise of
amount granted o related party whene management believe the risk of default i= remote,
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT'D)
Finnncial Risk Facters (eont"d}

Credit risk {cont"d]

The Group has poleies that Hemit the amount of ceadit expesure ta any financial insututions,

The anwunts preseted i (he stateowent of fnancial position are net of allowasces for doubdful receivables,
eatimated by management based on prior experience and the current econemic environment whilé management

considers the risk of defauli from related parties w0 be remore

Liquidity risl

Liguidity risk 15 the risk that the Group will ercounter difficulty 1 meeting the cbligations associated wath its

finangial labaligees thin are senled by delivesy of cash or-anocher financial assal,

Prudent liguidisy risk managenrent implics muointaining sufficient cash ond marketnble secorities, e availabilicy

of funding through an adequate amount of commited credin Facilites and the abilicy w close oul market position,

The Growp ams & muntaining Aexibility in funding by keepmg committed credit Imes avialabie,

The table below analyses the Company’s and the Company’'s financial habilities into relevant maturity groupings
hased on the remaining period at the end of the reporming date 1o e comractual maturiey date,

THE GROLIP Berwesn Later
Less than 1 and 5 than

1 vear VEArS 5 yeurs Total
A Jume 0, 2018 Bes"ibiy Es'00on Rs"0di Es"00il
Trade and other pavables 611544 - - 631544
Borrowings 62,1440 263,179 BE, 108 614427

R 5.084 263,179 88,108 1,236,971

Aldane 30, 2007
Trade and other payahles THT 39 - - T3040
Barmowings 199 I[85 170652 98,310 57,147

IR I7Th652 98310 1.284.541
s eee————
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1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT DN
31 Financial Risk Faetors (cont'd)
et Liguidigy risk {cont'd)
THE COMPANY Berween Later
Liess than I and 3 tham
1 year Vears 5 years Total
Al June 30, 2018 Hs 000 EENILH TLs" (W) Fea" (b
Trade and oiher payables 843 - - &43
Borrowings 61,143 - - 61,193
6234 - - 62004
—— e T
Al Jupe 10, 2017
Trade and other payabies a4 - = 344
Bomowings 52 495 - - 57 493
2417 - - 52837
——
iy Cash ; faiv valuei st Fate i

As the Group has no significant interesi-bearing assels, the Groug's income and operating cash flows ane
substantially independent of changes in marke! mierest rates, The Groups mierest-rate risk arises from
borrowangs. Borrowings isswed at varinble sates expose the Ciroup to cash fow interest rate risk. Borrowings
issued a1 Fied rates expaose the Group to fir volue interest rate risk.

The Group has an interest rate policy which aims at rminimising the avual interest cosis and reduce volatility, The

cost of debt is managed by affective negotiation directly with basks wned other financial mstyhsons.

Bensitivity amelysis

THE GROLF
At the end of reporting dite, if interest rates on borrowings had been 30 bass points higher/lower with all

variables held constant, post-tax profit for the year would have been Rs 2,947 million (2017; Bs 1840 millien}
kowerhigher, mainly ns a result of higherlower interest expense o flowting rate borrowings.

THE COMPANY
Al the end of reporting date, if mrerest rates on borrowings had been 50 bagis points higher'lower with all

varlables held constant, post-tax peofit for the vear would have been Rs 0010 milhan (2017: Bs 0,000 million)
Jowerhigher, mainly & a result of higherlower inlevest expense on floating rage bomowings.
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FINAMNCIAL RISKE MANAGEMENT (CONT'T

Fudr value esiEmating

The Far value of Goancisl instruments traded in sctive markets is bozed on quoted market prices al the end of the
reporting perind. A market s regarded as active if quoted prices are readify and regularly avaiinble from an
exchange, dealer, broker, usdustey group, pricing service, or regulatory ageney, snd fboss prices represent acfual
ind regulorly occurring market transactions on an arm's length basis. The quoted market price weed for financial
asseis held by the Growp & the cement Bid price. These instruments are mcloded i level 1L Invesimeniz included

in Level | comprese. primartly of quedted equity invesunents classilied as wrading securities or available-for-sale.

The fair valwe of fisancial instruments that ere not traded M an active market i= determined by wiing vahsation
technigues, The valuation technsques mazimises the use of observable market data where it is available and reply
as linle us possible on specific estimates, 1F all sipnificont inputs required 1 fair value an instoosent are
observahle, the mstrument 15 included in level 1.

[f o o1 more of the signifivant mpet s aol besed on observable marker data, the istnument is included in Jesel

3

The nominal value less estimated crodit sdjustments of trade ceceivables and pavables are assumed 19 approxumate
their fapr values  The fair valoe of fnancial Babilities for dischosure purposes is estimated by discouming the
fuature contractual cash flows ot the curment marked inlerest e that 15 available o the Group for similar financial
A N ie s

Capital risk managenment

The Graap's ohjectives when managing capital ore:
= o zabeguand the Group's abifity to contimse 05 8 going concern, 50 that it can continue {0 provide retums for

shancholders and benefiis for other sinkeholders, and
= o provide an adeguate returm o shareholders by provading producis and services commenserate ly with the

The Group seis the amount of capital in propartien o mzk. The Ciroup manages the capital stracnine sl inakes
adjustments to it in the light of changes m economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underdying

nsszis

In ceder w0 maintain or adjust the capial structurs, the Group may adjust the ameunt of dividends paid w0

sharcholders, retum capital to shareholders. issue new shares, or sell assets to reduce debt

Consistenily with others in the industry, the Group moniters capital on the basis of the debl-lo-adjusted. capital
catio, Thas matie i calculated as net debt adjusted capital. Met debd is caleulated s fotnl debi (a5 shown on the
satements of financial position) less cash and cash equivalents. Adpested: capital compnses all componenis of
equity (2. share capital, other reserves, nonscontrolimg uderests and remmed sarmings),
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT'IY
3.3 Capitnl risk management (cont'd)
The debt-to-adjusted capital ratios 2t June 30, 2018 and al Jure 30, 2017 were as Bollows:
THE GROUP THE CORMPANY
g 2017 21H 207
Rl B=000 EENEEH Rs'000
Total debrs (note 17) 414,427 577,147 61,193 57,407
Less: Cash and cash equivelents {2107,916) (243 ,915) (L0135} (561}
Mt debi iR, 501 333232 A, 13l 1. 5A2
. ]
Adjusted capial 1,573,280 1,556,747 048,440 1,032,547
— =
Debi-ta-sdjusted capital ratio % 1% 6% 5%
A N

The increase in the Ciroup's and Company's debi-to-adjuged capital ratio during 2018 resulted primanly from an

increass 0 net dehl,

There were no changes in the Group's epproach to capital risk monagement during the year.
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4.1

(4l

ih)

()

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDMGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continecusty evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors,
incheding expactations of futere events that are beheved wr be reasonable under the circumstances.

Critteal aceounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumgdions concerning the fuure. Tl resulting accounting sstimates will. by
defirition, seldom equal the relaed actual resuls, The estimaces and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causng o material adjusiment 1o the carmving amoants of assets and Habilities within the next fmancial vear ane
chizcusied below.

Estimated impuirment of guddwill
The Group tests annually whether poodwill has suffered any impairmeni, i sccordasce with the aceounting policy

stated in note 2.4(a). These caleulotion require the use of estimates ns siatest mnate Tl

Eeagion benefits

[he premnt valug of the pensson obligations depesds o o aumber of factors that are detenmined on an achoarial
basis wting a mumber of assumptions, The sssumptions used in delermining the net cost{imcome} for pensions
include the discount rate. Apy changes in these pssumptions will impact the camying amount of pension
obligatrms

The Crroup determumes the appropeiate discount rate at the eind of each year. Thiz is the interest rate thot shoukd be
wsied] to determing fhe present value of esimated future cash carflows expected to be required to settle the pension
ohligations. [n determining the appropriate diszount rats, the Groop considers the interest rates of hagh-quality
corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits wall be paid, and that bave terms o
msaburaly approsinsating the tenms of the reloted pension oklization

CHher key assumptions for pension obligations are based in part on cument morket conditions.  Additional
mformateon i disclosed m Mow 18,

valuation of pro lant and ¢ ment and investment rt
The Group carries i land and buildings at vevaleed pmowits with changes in fair value being recopnised in other

comgprehensive income. The Group engaged mdependent valuation specialists o derermine fair value a3 at Tunz
0, 01T

The Ciroup carries jts invesiment properties at fair value, with changes in fair value being recognised in profit or
kass: The Group enpaged mdependent valuatiom specialists W detesmase fair walue as at December 3L, 2014, For
the investment property, the valuer used a valuation echnagues based on a discounied cash flow modet as there &
lack of comparable market doto because of the nature of the propenty,
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (CONT'D)
Critical aceounting estimates and sssumplions (cont'd)

Limiration of itivily nnalyels
The sensitivity analysis in respect of market resk demonstrate the effect of a change in a key assumption while

other sssamplions remain unchanged, In reality, there is o correlation between the assimptions and other facrors,
It should be noded that these sensitivities are non-linear and langer or smaller impacts should be interpolased o
extrapolaied from these resulis,

Thve sensitivity analysis do not take into considerstion that the Group's assets and liabilities are sctively managed.
Other limiiations include the use of hypothetical market movements 10 demonstrate potential risk that only
represent the Group's views of poasible near-tenn market changes that cannat be predicied with any cerinty

Imngritbr rment of available-for-sale Auanciol assets
The Ciroup Follows - the gusdance of 1AS 39 on delermining when an investnent s other-than-temporrily

impaired, Thiz determunation requires significant judgement In muking this judgement, the Group evaluates,
among other factors, the duration and extent to which the fair value of an mvestment 15 less than its eoal, amd the
fitancial health of and pear-tenn business oatlook for the investee, including factors such as mdusiry anad sector

performance, changes in techmelogy and operntional ard finanemg cash ow,

Assct Hves and residungl yulues
Property, plant and equipment are depreciated over its useful life taking wto account residnal values, where

appropriate. The actial fives of the assets and residual values are assessed ammually and may vary depending on o
numiber of faciors. In reassessing asset Iives, Factors such as technologeeal mnovation, prodisct life cycles and
maintenance programmes are taken into account. Residual value assessmenls consider issues such as fuature murket
conditions, the remaining lile of the assct and projected disposal values. Conzideration is alse given 1o the extent

of current profits and losses on the disposal of similar assets,

Frl.'I['lE'I't!r'1 |.'|l-B.I1| and cquipmunl are dcpml:jnt:d in their regidual values over their etimated usebul lives, The
reaidual value of an asset iz the esfimated net amoant that the Group would currently obtain from disposal of the
asset if the msset were already of the age and in the condition expected at the end of its useful Life.

The directors iherefore make estimates based on historicnl experience and use best iudgement 10 assess the useful
lives of assets and to forecast the expected residual vatues of U assets at the end of their expected useful lives.

I e
Choodwill i censidered for impairment at least annually. Propetty, plant and egquipment, and intangible assets are

considered for impatrment if there is a reason to believe that impairment may be necessary, Faclors taken o
consideration in reaching mech & decision include the economic viability of the ssset dtzell and where it 35 2

compoancat of o larger econummic wait. the viability of that vt dtselE
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (CONTD)
Critheal acconnting estimates and assumptions (eont’d)
bmpajrment of assets (cont’d)

Fuiure cagh flows expected 10 be generated by the assots or cash-generating umits ore projected. taking into
accouwnd imarket conditions and the expected usefal lives of the asseis. The present vakue of these cash flows,
determined esing on appropriate discownt rabe, i3 compared do the curment net asset value and, if Lower, the assets
are impaired to the present valoe. The imapamment Loss is first allocated to goodwill and then to the orther assets of

& cash-generting it

Cash flows which are atilised in these assessments are extracted from formal five-vear business plons which are
updaied annually. The Group utilises the valuation model to detesmine nsser and cash-generating unit values
suppiemented. whers approprinte, by discounted cash flow and other valuation technigues.
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(k)

(c)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT'IN
Additions include Bs 6,272 million {2017 K 12.848 mullion) of assets leased under finance leases for the Group

The Groop's land and buildngs were last revalsed at June 30, 2017 by independent valuers. The revaluation net
of applicable deferred income taxes was credited to revaluntion surphss in sharcholders’ equity {sete 1£).

Details of the Group's land ond building measured at revaleed amouts and mformatien ahout the Fair value
hierarchy are a2 follows:

Leve] 2 Level 3 Totl
Juwne 30, 2018 R RaTH Bes 000
Freshold Lanid and yard | 34, 544 - 124 B4
Freehold buildings - 24,687 24 687
Buildings and yard on leaschald land : 433,030 423,030
124,844 447717 ETLEG]
Level 2 Level 3 Total
Jupe 017 AN Rs¥ik] R='000
Freshold fand and vard 124,544 . 124 K44
Freeholt buildings - 24 290 2452
Buildings and vard on leaschold land - 435333 435,227
124,844 459,512 44,350

There wer= no transfers berween tevel 2 and 3 duning the yeae

The fisit value of the freehold land was derived using the sales comparison approach. Sales prices of comparable
land in close proximity are adjusted for differences in key sitributes such as property size. The most sienificant
input into thas veluation approach 15 price per square metre

Significant unebservable volustion inpat: Rs
Price per square meine 32
S —

Significamt ierease{decresse) in estimated price per square metre m isalaton would result W oo sigmificant
hagher | Jower] Fair value

The far valve of the buildings was determined using the cost approach that reflects the cost o a ket
participant to constrect assets of comparable uiility and age, adjusted for phesolescence,
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3. PROPERTY, FLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT'DY)

The reconciliation of buildings measured at revalued amounis using significanl wmobdervable inputs are as

Ferllinaws:
Building md

Frechold vard on

buildings _ leaschold land _ Total
June 30, 2018 Rs0 N R
At July 1, 2017 24,290 435222 450 512
Additrons 92 66 1278
[eprociation (193] (11,84 (12.0471)
Exchange differences - (1,037 [1.032)
At Jame 30, 2018 T4 08T 423,030 447717

Bailding amd

Frechold ward on

buildings  leaschold fand Total
Farys 305 2017 R=ti R a3 Rs'Gin
ArJuly 1, 2018 24,355 424 099 445,454
Additions - 3 406 3604
Bevnlention ndyusinsents - 20484 20k fid
Depreciation {fr5}) (10,7 (11, T6ES)
Exchange differences - (LA46T) {1,467}
At Jume 30, 2007 24, 1M 435,222 459 512

fdy  [f the land and buildings were stated on the historical cost basis, the amounts would be as follow:

THE GROUP
2014 Wy
R LR
sl 147375 144 087
Accumulated depreciation (ELIREEY {38037}
Met book value T, 391 LGE, 060

()  Bank horrowings arc secured by fleating charges on the assets of the Group including propesty, plant and

equipment,
ifi  Depreciation charge for the year has been meloded as follows: THE GROUP
2018 27
Hs"000 R
Statemend of profit or boss 160475 1on921
Driscontinuing opertions 93 817
101,164 101,736
h. INVESTMENT PROPERTY 2018
Land Buildings Tomal
[HE GROUP R0 Bs100 R T00
AlJuly 1, 11,842 10,153 21505
Exchange differences 104 253 547

At June 3k, 12,136 - 11,406 11541
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i INVESTMENT PROFPERTY (CONT'DY 2017
[ an Buildings Total
R0 Rl R0
At Juby 1, 12,531 10,745 327
Exchange differences (659} (552) (1281}
A Jume 30, 11,842 153 1R
The investment property was valued on December 31, 2014 by Datoo Kihuki Limited, ano ivndependent
professionally qualified valuer, The fair value was determined on an open-market basis by referonce to markat
evidencs of transaction prices for similar propemies. The directors ponsider the carving amount fo be ool
maierially different from the vahsation carned out on December 11, 2014,
Details of the Group's mvestment properiies aid information about the fair value hierarchy are as follows;
I8 17
Level 2 Leval 3
R Fos'e
Land 12,136 118342
Building 10,4l 10,153
11&] 21,5905
The fair value of investment property is considersd 1o be a level 2 valuaticon based on significant son-obsenvable
inputs being the location and conditicn of the property, consistent with prior periods. Managemen! does 1ot
expect there to be 2 material sensttivity to the fair values arsing from pon-ohservable inpuE. There wene o
transfer between levels 1 and 2 during the year.
The Group has pledged s investment property fo secure general banking cilities granted o the Group (oo
171
7.  INTANGIBLE ASSETS Compuser
Goodwill softwone [otal
THE GROLUP R0 EsiD00 500
() COST
Al July 1, 2017 fl1,387 T2EL2 654, 190
Addition - 1,235 1,235
Acquisivion of additional interest in a subsidiary (note 2721} B.67 - 8. 4R7
Additional purchaze consideration on acquisition
of subsidiary (note 70d)} 14,589 - 14,850
Exchange differences - (1,349) {1,344}

Ar Jume 30, 2008 fkd 43 71698 707641
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T INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONT'IN Compuser
Ciondwill s0fware Toeal

THE GECHIP Ra"RN Rs'00n &)
AMORTISATION
At Julv 1. 2017 61 238 f2 338
Chatge for the year 4210 4114
Exchange diffevences [1.3486) {1,345
At June 340, 2078 - 5,102 S, 102
NET BOOK VALUE
At Junme 30, 2018 34,943 7.3 a4 25580

by COST
Al Juby 1, 2016 fillh, fah (7 402 f74, 268
Addation - . 705 .74
Acquisition through business combinations 4,721 4,272 8993
Drisposal - (3.315) [3,515)
Exchonge differences - (1,633 (1,635
At June 30, 2017 G11.587 Ti,R12 {1, 300
AMORTISATION
Al July 1, 2016 - 50,543 SaR43
Charge tor the year . 3542 3,842
Agquisitien through business combinations E 3448 1,448
Disposal adjustments {3.8035) (3,5805)
Exchangs differences - 0905 i 100
Ad June 30, 2007 - 6 238 B223%
NET B VALUE
Al Jane 30, 20107 611,547 ik 574 622,161

e ——————

() Impairment test for goodwill is allocatsd 1o the Company's cash-generating units (CGVS) identified according to
the country of operation and business segmenl,
Al the end of the reporting period, the Group assessed the recovenble amount of goodwill and determined that
there is oo impairment 19 goodwill. The valuation takes into account an interest free rate of 4.47% and a nsk
premiwm of §.66%,

(@ On Noventher 202017, an addendum was tnade to the Share Purchase Agreement for the acquisition of General

Cargo Serviges Lit. The purchase consideration has been increased by KSH 43.500 million.
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NOTES TO THE FINASCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1018
10 AYVAILABLE-FDR-S5ALE FINAMOIAL ASSETS
(&) The movement in available-for-sale financial assets may be summarised as follws: THE GROLT
s 2017
Hes'{HH) Rs'000
At July 1, 9,288 5719
Transfer [rom investment in associales {naote 9) - 19,422
Change in fair vales - (15,553}
A Jmne 30, 4 TEE EE e
_—m—— Y
(b} Awvnilable-for-sale - equity securibes THE
GROLIEP
Level 2
EERELL
Tume 30, 2018 2284
T e——
Tune 30, 30517 0 IER
{e]  Available-for-sale financial assets are denomingted in Mawritian Ruipees.
{d] The Directors are of opinion that the costs represent e fair value of the unguoted securities,
{e) Mene of the financial nzsets are either past due or impaired.
1. DEFERRED INCOME TAX
Defarred income tanes are caloulated on all emporary differences umber the lizbility method at 17 (2017 13%).
(a) There is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against corrent tax liabilities and deferred income

tax assels and liabilitics when the deferred income taxes relate 10 the same fiscal authority on the same entity.

The fallowing amounts are shoam in the statements of financial position: THE GROLP
pill L) 2017
Ha"hin RN LA
Deferred tax assels 11,885 B.T99
Deferred tax liabilitics (50,928) (508475

Al the end of the reporting pened, the Geoup had umased fax losses of Rs 77.412 million (2017: Rs 72822
milliee) available for offsel against fumure taxable profits. Mo deferred tax asset hos been recognised in respect of
such bosses due 1o unpredictability of fenwe profit sircams. The t2x losses expire on a rolling basss ever 5 years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMIENTS - YEAR EXDED JUNE 30, 2013
1l. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (CONT'D)
()  The movement on the deferred income tax accound is s follows: THE GROLUP
2018 2017
Rs" MM Be000
Al Tuly 1, (4,030 (41,365
{Charged ¥ eredited o profit or boss (note [4(b}) (1,248) 1,378
Charzed io other comprehensive ingorme (1,493) {3.697}
Exchange differences [259) £45
At June M), (45.043) (42043}

fc) The movernent in deferred tx asscts and Nabslities during the vear, without taking into consideration the offserting

of balances within the same fiscol authority on the same entity, is as follows:

(i) i &% As4cls THE GROLUF
Retirement Provetseons
benefit of
ot as=ots Total
H='000 Rs'{¥X) LR
Af Fuly L, 20016 5341 [ 623 7934
Charged to profit or loss {590) - [ 330)
Charged o oiher coanprehensive income (505} . (503
At Jume 3, 2017 T. 156 [ 5.709
Creditedicharged) to profit or loss g8 (A7) B8
Credited to other comprehensive incomse 2,104 - 1204
At Jane 3, 2018 1,279 liﬁﬂlﬁ 11,885
(i) Deferred tix liabilitics THE GROUP
Apcelerated Bevaluntson
Lax of
depreciation assels Total
s o) R0 R0
Ad Jaly 12006 (19,355} (31,995 (51,353}
Chaorged to prodin or koss 2948 - 2068
Credited to odber comprehensrve ineorms - (3.002% (3,102
Exchange differences b4 5 . s
At Jupe 30, 2017 (15,745) {35097 (30.842)
Credited 10 profit or loss {2,130) . {2,130)
Credited to other comprehensive income - 13,607 {3697
Exchange differences (259} - (259)

Al June 30, 01 (18, 134) 13&7"“! (56,928)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
12, INVENTORIES THE GROLIP
2R 2017
LR IHE] Rs'0o0
(&l Faw material 9,124 7412
Spare parts and consumables 15,278 13,866
Cloantadners 17, Mk 11,501)
Work-in-prognoess 15,450 20,1k
59,850 53,179

(b}

)

13

{al

{b)

led

The cost of inventorias recosnized a5 expense and meiuded in costof sales amounted to RBa 105001 mallion (2017
Bs 0% 548 mallion} for the Group,

The bank borrowings are secured by floating charges on the assets of the Group inclhuding inventory (noge 17)

TRADE ANDOTHER RECEIVABLES THE GROUP THE COMP ANY
213 WT 018 M7

Rs ikl R0 Bs BTk}
Ciroup (note 50
Shent terin loans |interest frez) . - 11w 3nl 251 e
Shors term loans (inberest mie 3,55 pa) . - 27,500 41000
Dividend roceivahies - - 11,835 a1 ]
Cilser receivabics Ll ind 131550 K314 THe8

1, Biad 23,550 26 950 A2 715

MNon-group
Trade receivebles Q57,510 Q42 AR T -
Provisien for impairment (70,602} (85,724) = -
Trade recaivablas - net HAG,008 Ban, 747 - -
Oither receivables 152,123 137,042 14% 274
Prepayment 36,744 49,257 157 4

1LOT7,975 1043426 n2 278

L[IE!,.HEH L{sh, 570 60,252 322691

The carrying amesnt of wade and other receivables approximate their fair value.

As at June 30, 2018, tade receivables tor the Group of Rs 700602 million (2017: Rs 85.734 million) were
impaired. The amount of the provision was Bs 70,602 million {20017: Rs 8574 mullion). The individually
impaired receivables mainly relates to chients, which are in expectedly difficull economic simations,

The agemji analysis of these trade recetvables are as follows: THE GROUF
p{I] b 2017
s "M R
6 to 12 menths 10,644 32,105
Cver 12 montls 59,038 531629

70,602 B5,734




VELOGIC HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

50

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2018

11, TRADE AND OTHEHR RECEIVABLES (CONT'ID)

id)

Le}

{E}

(2l

As of June 30, 2018, trade receivables of RBs 24.810 million {20017: Rs 21.001 million) were past due but not
impaired for the Group, These relate to a pumber of mdependent customers for whean there & Bo recent history off
default. The npeing analysis of these irade receivables 18 as follows!

THE GROUF
018 2017
R’ iHH) Rs'00n
3 te A meaths 18383 14, 864
Ower 6 monthe G417 §,132

4,810 11,001

Wiovements on the provision for impairment of rade recervables are as follows: THE GROUF
2018 W1y

K" RgUan
At Fuly 1, BTN 7200
Provision for receivable impiinment {note 21) 11,5346 {1,955)
Recervabics written off during the year as uncollectible (I1435) -
Unused amours reversed i16,233) (9477}
At June M Tl B5. 734

The other clazses with frade and other receivables do sot contain impaired assets,

The carrying amounts of the Groups and the Company’s trade and other receivables are dencmunaied in the

follewing currencies:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
E 2017 08 2057

Rs'000 P Rs"uni Bai000
MUR k. M P 17 590 n7,152 3230993
EURD 325,580 308295 =
S Dallar 11,308 12,024 - =
Gap =3 21y - -
Kemea Shillaig 25700 216403 - -
{Mhers 116,912 [ x2.045 - .

I.'I'IEH-.-IS_'?_ | Dk, 575 267,252 331993

The tnaximum exposure to the credit risk at the reporting date is the fair value of each class of receivable

mentioned above, The Growp does not hold oy oollaleral a5 security.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED JUMNE 34, 2018
14, TAXATION THE GROUP THE COMPANY
018 L7 2014 2017
Rs'0id Bse00 LR SEN
ia) Statement of financial position
AtTuly 1, (1,830 (8,304 (28) (123)
Carrent b on the adjusted results
fipe thee year at 15% (2017: 15%) {14,352) (37,599} (144 {120}
(Under) over provision in previous period (T81) {12} - L9
Acquisition through busingss combinatons . (410 -
Corporate social responsibilicy i|2.552) - -
Exchange differences B76 (127} -
Transter io non-current assets beld for eale 464 - - -
Tox paid 57,148 45 437 24 196
At June 38, 18,078 {1.830) (146) (24)
Drisclosed s:
Currani 1a% assels T, TIHD 12.526 -
Cuirrent tax linhilities {7.712] {14.356) (14 (25}
i‘.ﬂﬂ 18300 El-lﬁ} (285
(b} Statement of profit or koss THE GROUP THE COMPANY
0% 2017 g 2017
s b} 000 s (HH) ®='000
Currend -t on the adjusted resulta
for the pear at 15% {2017: 15%) 34,352 37,500 144 120
Corporate social responsibility 1551 . .
Under/{over) provision in previous period T4l B2 - (13
T n3E LY 144 Lol
Deferred tax chargaicredity (noe 11000} 1,248 23740 - -
Tax charge _15.93:'5 36033 144 101
Anadvsed s follows:
Continuing operations A4437 1500 Ldd Lo
Discontinuing operations (note 25(h]) 4% 113 -
F.'IEI'}},} 36,033 144 1]



VELOGIC HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDNARIES
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k4

TAXATION (CONT'IV

(<) The tax on the Group's and the Comgany's profit before e ditfers From the theoretical amount teat would amse

I6.

{a}

using the basia e rate of the Company as follows:

THE GROLP THE COMPANY
{1 k] 2017 I01% 27
[EERCL R='00H sk Bea e}
Profit befors taxation 150,432 135,137 o 45T 35,2935
Tox calculated at 15% (2017 13%) 11 595 23501 2,673 5204
Income not subject to tax (34.378) (26016 {0667 {3311)
Expenses not deductible for 1ax purposes 44,102 44288 128 137
Unilisatton of previonsly unrecognised tan lasses {2367} - -
Tax lomzes for which no deferred incomse
Lax wis recopnised 1033 I3%7 - .
Under/{aver) provision in previous period 81 812 = (19}
Corpeirate social responsikiliny 2,552 - .. =
[heferred taxation 1,248 {2378} . -
Tax charge 38,033 $aA33 144 il
SHARE CAPITAL 018 2017 018 17
Mumber of Mumber of
THE GROUP AND THE COMPANY shares zhares Armouni Armount
Hs'00a Fos' T}
Authorized, Gswed aned fully patd - No Per
Falue Sherres
At July 1, and Jume 30, 43,515,565 31515508 lii}l'.l.l'H 1,019 2464
Fully paid ordinary shares camry ene vote per share and carry a right to diviclends.
OTHER RESERVES
[HE GROATP Avatlable-
2018 for-sale
ke value Revzluation Translation Actarial
eSS suplus TESETVER _pains Tidal
EY L e el P50 B\ Rsdan
Atluly 1, 2017 |5.085) 236,505 {10,383 LB 447 207 78S
Oiher comprehetsive inoome
fior the year (3.887] [11.0735) (8,083) [22,865]
At June 30, 2013 !E‘ESE} 113108 (41,4 55) 10,352 184,920
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NOMES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
in. OTHER RESERYER (CONT'DY)
Aovaikable-
THE GROLP for-sale
o) B rd finir value Revaleation Tramslation Aciuarial
resaivi surplus FEsErses _pains Testal
Ra'00H Ra'li Rs000 BT B O
At July L, 24016 - 200,623 (26228 12473 | B, 868
Other comprehensive meoTe
for the vear (H.1085] 26,182 (3,154} 5074 204917
Mt Fume 3, 2007 (4,085) ll_ﬁ_L@;lﬂi _={I!:1,3!1]| lﬁ 207, THS

Available-for-sale fair valac reserve
Available-for-sale fair value reserve compeises the cumulative net change i the fair value of available-for-sak:

financial nssets that has been recognised in other comprehensive meome until the investments are derecognised of

impaired.

Revaluation surplus
The revaluntion surplus arises on the revaluation of lind and buildmg.

Transhution reservies
The translation reserve comprise all foreign currency differences arising from the transhation of the financial

stapements of foreign operations, ns well as from the transtation of habilines that hedge the Company's nel

mvestment 13 & forcign operotions.

Actuarkal gains
The actuarial gains reserve represents the comulative remeasuremen! of defined benefit obligation resognied,

17. BORRBOWINGS THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2018 2017 s 2017
R0 Rs'{HHK) [ EER IR Rs'000
Mon-current
Bank loens 225,242 225,710 - -
Loan from related parties {aote 30) RE. 110 L L - -
Other Inans 310 5,114 - -
Finmnce leass liabilites 34,505 49,739 -
351,287 377,962 g
Current
Bank overdraft 136,687 73503 . -
Bank loans 41, Talb Ba.625 . -
Oither lnans 5,502 5,181 - -
Lo from related parties (note 30) 8375 9373 61,193 52 443
Finance lease liabilities {see note (d) below) 19,726 24,587 - .
Tad 144 155,185 61,192 52403

Tutal barrowings 014427 577.147 DI,.IH_ 52451
_ S T —
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

17, BORROWISGS (CONT'T

)

by

i

()

()

The bomawings mclude secured liabilities {leases ond bank logms amousting (o Bs 516042 million (2317 Rs
470,453 million) for the Group (the Company: Nil). The bank borrowings ane securesd by fMoating charges on the
wzets of the Group including property, plant and equipment. investmend property. mvestments and inventories
(mote 5, fand 12) . The rates of interess on these borrowings vary between 3 30% and 17.25% Lease liabilities are
effectively secured as the rights m the teased assets revert to the Jessor mothe event of default. Theee are no
restrictions imposed on the Groap by leess amangements other than in respect of the specilfic asets being leased

The leases have varving temms, purchass ophons and escalation cloeses

The exposure of the Group and the Company's borrowings to interest-rate changes and the contractual neprcing

ctated are ng follows;

THE GROLF

Al dume 30, 2018
Tatal barrewings

At June 30, 2087

Total bormowngs

THE COMPARY

At Joowe 30, 2008
Total berrowings

Al B 30, 20017
Total barrowings

fi muonths 6-12 -3
iar lass manihs WS Total
Resid Fa' (0 Rl Bs'000
4,427 - = hil4,427
STT047 2 2 577,147
—_———————— S

iy mntiths o 1-5
or less months YEATS Total
R0 R He'000 R}

The maturily of rat-current borrowings is &3 follows:

Adier one year and before five years

Alter five vears

S ——
- - :
THE GROUTF THE COMPANY
2118 2007 L 2017
Hs'dan Bs'lWx} Rs'00n R0
163,179 370 652 - :
B4,108 Q8310 - :
A5),187 3771 942 - :
) —— — |
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - VEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
17. BORROWINGS (CONT'IN
(d)  Finance kease linhilities - minimum lease payments
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
R E 017 1018 217
Rs'004 FsTH Bs" () LEN ]
Mot bater tham | year 21719 28977 - -
Later than one year and not later than five vears 29,663 49,252 =
Lates than five years §.(H1E 5,509 -
ill, 290 Ay TRR -
Future finance charges on finance leases {049} (5442 = -
Prosent value of finance lease labilitics 54,291 74,326 - .
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
ik LT s 2017
EERIE L] RS EERIIET] E=0nn
The present valee of Anance lease liabilines
may be anabysed as follows;
Mot bater than | yvear 19,726 14587 = -
Later thas one wear and mod kater than five vears 16,880 48,717 - .
Later than five veiars 71,676 1041 - -
54,291 74,124 . -

{¢] The carmying amounis of the Growp's amd the Company’s borrowings are denominated in the following currencies:

THE GROUFP THE COMPANY
InE pl 2018 2017
Rs'40 RsTHH R} Bs'D00
MUE 32T AN 1RRA40A 61,1493 524493
EURO 182,327 88,726 - -
Others 104,271 100013 E '

614427 577,147
—_—— —_—
{ft  The camying amounts of borrcwings are not matenally different from the fair value.
15, RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

Amaunt recognised in the stvements of financial position as non-current labilities:

[hefimed pension benefits (note 18{abii)}
{iher post retirement beoefits (note 1811

61,193 52453
—_—ee., e ——————

THE GROUP
M8 2017
Rs'DibD R0
33,828 22,556
38440 35,543

T&2T7 5,394
 ——————
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
IR, RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (CONT"D}
Amount charged to peofit or loas: IHE GROUP
2018 2017
5" MMk R\
Defined pension benefits (pote 18(a)0vi)) 1428 2218
Oithear post retgement benefits (nofe | B{hIG10) EARG 7.4
TR 101,158
Ameumit chargedcredited) te other comprelsnsive income: THE GROUF
L] 27
Rs'0on LLEN KK
Defined pension benefits {noee 18{a)ivii)) 11,638 5,783
Chher post retirement bensfits (note 1E(h){iv)) (1,339) (11.0646)
10,209 (5,261
(b Defined pension benefids
{iv  The Group contributes & defined contribution plan, the Bogers Money Purchase Retirement Fund (RMPRE), 10
which hove been wransferned the pension benefits ol all employecs who were members of & sell-administered
defined henefit supersnnuntzon. fund (DBSF). These employees, subject o them contribwting regulardy o the
FEMPRF, have been given the guasantee by their respective employers that their benefits al the age of sixty, umdear
the BEMPRF would not be less than the benefits provided under the ex DBSF. The potentinl Liability under the
above guarantee is funded by addinonal employers’ contributions and hes been included in the provizion mitcle for
retrrement benefit obligations.
Tn addition fo the above, three companies have defined benefit plans which are funded and where the plan a asets
are held by The Anglo Mayritins Assurance Society Lid.,
The mogl recent actuarial valuations of the plan assets and the present value of the delined benefit obligations were
carred out at June 30, 2018 hy AON Hewitt Lid {Actvanal Valuer). The prosent value of the defined benefit
obligations, end the related current service cost and past service cost, were mensured using the Projecied Tnit
Credit Method.
(ii} The amousts recognised in the statemenis of fnancial position are as follows: THE GROUP
g 2017
Rs'0on RsT00
Present value of defined benefit obligations 4,780 50,879
Fair value of plan asseis (3,952 (28,121

Liability in the statemenis of financlal position 33,818 21550
P e —— ]
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MNOTES TOV THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED JUNE 31, 2018

18, RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (CONT'D
(z) Defined pension benefits (cont'd)

¢itfy The reconciliation of the opening balances to the closing balances for the net detined benefit hability is as follows:

THE GROLUF
018 LT
FLs" MM} Bs k)
At July 1, IL.550 LT,730
Charged wo profit or loss 1418 1218
Charged 1o other comgpeehensive income 11,638 5783
Emplowver contributions (2,79 (3.17T)
At June 3, Bglﬂ 22,556
{iv) The movement in the defined benefit obligations over the vear 15 a8 follows: THE GROUP
2018 2017
BRI Fes'0i
Al July 1, SR 45,429
Interest expense 3097 32158
Currend service cost 174 (RiE L
Past service ookl - 73
Benefits paid i2,404) (4,513
Linhility experience boss/(gain) 9418 (59
Lizlilicy Ioss due o change in financizl assumptions: 2611 3.741
Liahility loss due o change in demographic assumplions 5 Hil
At Jume b, i THI SOLA TR
{v) The movement in the fair value of plan assets of the year 14 a4 follows: THE GROUF
018 2017
Ros (MM} Rs'D00
At July 1, 18,323 28599
[niesest income 1,844 2162
Employer contributions Tih L1330
Benefits pabd (336) 2460
Beturn on plan asscts excludng interest income 91 {1,202}
Al June 50, 3,952 28323
(vi} The amounts recognised in profit or boss are as follows: THE GROUP
2018 017
RN 000
(ureent service cost 1,179 1449
P'ast service cost = (2|
Het interest on ned defined benefit liakbility 1,149 1 054G
Total included in *emplovee benefit expense” [note 22) 24238 1208

Actaal refurn on plan assels 2,130 il
——r




VELOCGIC HOMLDING COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

L
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - VEAR ENDED JUNE 10, 28
15, RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLICATIONS (CONTIY
{a)  Deflned pension benefits (cont'd)
[vii) The amounts recognised i other comprebensive income are as follows: THE GROLUFP
s 2017
Rs'@00 R'000
Feium on plan assets {ohovebbelow mierest incame (301} 1202
Liahility experience InssYgain) U418 (¥
Linbility koss due to change in financial assunsptions 2,611 3,741
Liahility koss due to change in demopraphic assmption - el
Total included in other comprehensive imcome — 138 3. 785
{%iii) The allocation of plan assets at the exd of the reporting period for ench category, 5 as follows:
THE GROUFP
2018 2017
Rs'0no sy
Equity - cverseas quoted 1897 1,540
Equity - local quoted 1,638 2,343
Beht - overseas quoted - 4
Debie - kocal unguoged 1,781 1,523
Property - local 143 127
Other gualifying msurance policies 13,813 21977
Cash ond gther 2649 44
Total 3,451 28,311
(ix} The principal actuarial sssumptions used for the purposss of the sctwanal valusions were:
THE GROLP
2018 20i7
e b
[hgeaunt eabe 6% . 5%
Fubure salary increases (staff workers) 3 5%-4.5% ), 5%-5.5%
Futire pension increases 01.5%0=2.0% 01, 5%=2.0%
{x} Sensitivity nnalysis on defined benefit abligations af the end of the reporting date:
THE GROLUP
Inis 2017
linereise [hecrease Increase Decrense
s LRI Fos'00) B (]

Dhascond rade (1% movemsnt) i3,719 5,726 12,164 4 040
e e ———————
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDEDJUNE 30, 2018

18,

{a)

[x1)

RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (CONT'D)

Defined pegsion benefits (cont'd)

An incrense/decrease of 1% in other principal actuarial assumptions would not have 8 material impact on defined
benefit obligations at the end of the reporting period.

The sensitivity abave has been determimed based on a method that exirpolates the impact on oel defined benefit
ohligation as a resul of repsonable changes in key assumptions occurrang at the end of the reporting period. The

pretent value of the defined benefit oblization has been calculated using the projected unit cradit method.

The semsitivity analysis may not be representative of the acwal change in the defined benefit ohhigation & it is
umlikely that the change in assumgtaons would cocur in iselation of coe another as some of the assumptions may ba

correlated.
Thers wis no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analyses from prior years,

The defined benefit pension plan exposes the Group 10 scmarial risks such s ovestment nisk, interest risk,
longevity risk and salary cisks.

Drveiiment vk
The plan ligkility is calcutated using a discount rate determined by reference fo govesnment bond vickds; if the

teturn on plan assets is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit and if it s ligher, it will create a plan suplus,

Interes risk
A decrease in the bored interest rate will increase the plan liability, however, this may be partially offset by an

ingrease in the retum on the plan’s debt investments and a decrease in inflatiomary presiuscs on salary amd pension

i (g T

Lengevity risk

The plan Hability is caloulated by reference to the best estimate of the morality of plan participants both dusing
and after their employment. An increase in the life expecianey of the plan participants will inerease the plan
Linbakity,

Snlary nisk

The plan lisbility is colculated by reference to the Ruture projected salaries of plan participants. As such, an
increase in the salary of the plan participants above the assumed rate will increase the plan lisbility wherens an
increase below the assumed rate will decrease the hability.

(i) The funding requirements are based on the pension fund's acruarial measurement framework sct out m the funding

policies of the plan

ixiij) Expected contributions 1o post-employment benefit plans for the vear ending June 30, 2019 are Rs 15.382 million

for the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - VEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

fl

i5.

La)

RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (CONT'IN

Befined pension benefits {cont"d)

(xiv) The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation ranges between 2 - 21 years at the end of the

([t

i}

L1}

(i}

reporting period,

Other post retirement benefits

(Mber post retiremant benefits comprise mainly of granity on retirement payable undes the Employment Rights

Aot 2008 and odler benefits,

The reconciliation of the opening balances 1o the closing balonces &s as follows:

At Juky 1,

Clinpged o peofit or loss

Credited w other comprehensive inoome
Employar contrebuta

Al June 30,

The movement in the dafined benefit obligntions over the year is as follows

At July 1,

[beiest expense

Current service cost

Past service oot

Bencfits paid

Liability expenence gam

Linbility loss®pain} dues 1o change 10 financial assumplions
Liability loss due 10 change in demographic assumprions
Al Jume 30,

The amoants recognisesd in profitor loss are as follows;

Current service ¢St

Past service sl

Dt Inleres] expanse

Total incladed in "emploves benefit expense” {noie 21}

THE GROUP
2018 T
Fus" (MM RsTi0d
35,843 F1 467
5386 7,940
(1,339 (11,040
(1,441 {2518}
38,449 15843
THE GROUP
2018 2017
R0 Rs0404
35,843 41 467
2118 3,002
2,759 3,660
9 J.1m4
(1,441) (2.518)
(3,400 {299)
2,160 (10,541}
- |
38,449 35,443
THE GROLP
2018 2017
R k) Rs'000
2,750 3.669
300 1179
2,238 3,092
5386 7 540
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 213
4 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (CONTIY
(o} Other pist retirement benefits (cont'd)
{iv) The amoums recognised in other comprehensive inCOme are as Folbona=: THE GRCHIT
2R 2017
Rs'000 Ra'00d
Liahility experience gain {1,499]) (259
Liability bos={gain} dug to change in financial assumprions el (1B
Linbility logs due o change in demograplic assumptzons - 04
Toral included in other comprehensive incdme l[llij'ila {11, (hda)
v)  The principal actuarial assumptsons wsed for the purpeses of the actuarial valuatsoms were.
THE GROLUP
InNs M7
et U
Discount tale 5.0% 1.5%-7 5%
Future solary increases (stalfworkers) 3.5%,-4.5% 4. 5%=5.5%
Future pension increases 5%, 0.5%-1.0%
Average retirement age (ARA] B vears A years
Average bife expeciancy for:
Mdale al ARA 15.9 years L9.5 vears
Female ot ARA 1] ycars M.l years
{vi) Sensitivity analysis on defined benefit obligations ot the end of the reporting dae:
THE GROLUP
2018 207
Increnss Decreass Increass Decrease
R0 Rs'i B Ol EERLLY
[Mseouant pace | | % movement) = 11,561 708 L0484 7051

An increaseidecrease of 1% in other peincipal actuanal assumptions would not have a material mmpact on the
retirement grotuity at the end of the reporting persod.

The sensitivity above has been determined hased on a method that extrapolates the impact on the retirememn
gratuity as & result of reasonable changes in key assumptions cocurming At the end of the reporting period. The
present value of the retirement pratuty has been calculated using the projected unif credit method.

The sensitivity analysis may not be representative of the gctual change in the refirement jratuity as it-is unlikely
that the change in assumptions would ocour in dsolatien of one another as sorme of the assumptims may be
comelaed.

There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior yeass

(viiy Expected contributions 10 post-employment beazfit plans for the year ending June 30, 2019 arc Rs 2,374 million

for the Ciroup.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED JUXE 30, 2015

1%, RETTREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (CONT'IN)

fviii} The weighted avesage duraticn of the retirement grofuity ranges between 4 - 26 vears al the end of the reporting

perind,

10, TRADE ANDOTHER PAYVARLES

Trade payables
Accruals
Oither payables

Amouniks doe 10 orelated pu:l.rli& [note 3'[:']

The carrying amounts of wrade and other payables approximate therr tur value,

0. TOTAL REVENUE

Sales of services

Corumisston and ofher meome
[vidend income

ImBere il income

drirfvsed 23 folfows,
Contimuing Operations
Discontinuing operations (note 28(b])

21. EXPENSES BY NATURE

Cost of services

Faw maderials and consumables used
Toal cost of sales

Hental expense

Telecommmunication oxpensest
Commizsioms payvabis

Professional fees

Insurance

Crverseas wavelling - Busmess

[T expenses

Offioe Supplies

Provision for bad detvs {note 12(e])
Advertising and promaiioh
dizcellaneows expenses

Tatal cost of sales and other expenses

THE GROLP THE COMPANY
IR 017 ik 017
Fos"(HME Rs"D00 LI F<'000
258,546 148973 - +
277,702 I8R306 - -
H1.017 167,504 B43 344
3,379 2121 H 2,
612,544 07,396 B43 EEE]
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
1018 2017 2018 2017
Hs' WMl B} s 004 Es'lion
1267970 3.229,51% - .
S0.200 S99 - -
. = 449 34,927
2362 3,076 1,432 7
3,326,541 1.283,504 5981 13 (44
3,304,808 3,254 880 #3951 35,044
21,733 28714 . -
3,326,541 3,253,504 65081 35 hdd
THE GROUPE THE COMPARY
2018 2017 Z0nE 2017
5" minie Ra'0i00 Rl Fs'000
2,211,402 070,748 . -
13,7558 31088 - -
2234 847 3201 8248 -
31,032 34 864 it
13,6540 13,244 - .
238 s - :
20,646 19475 35 133
11,657 11,283 = =
009 G848 - -
12,783 10,650 -
k808 8,163 -
12,336 (1L959) -
4.020 3,638 - .
135,524 129307 569 194
2,405,746 Z446,153 G944 331
—————— ——
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
21.  EXPENSES BY NATURE (CONT DN THE GROUF THE COMPANY
W18 2007 2018 a7
Bs" 0 LERULH | HER T BeaOel
Analvsed ag follows:
Continuing operations 2G4 2,415,706 wid 33l
Discontinsing operations (note 28(bj) 2, 250 3547 - -
2,495,746 2446151 D4 EE]
22, EMPLOYEE BENEFTT EXPENSE THE GROLUF THE COMPANY
2118 20417 2008 2017
[RERITITH Rs'000 Rs'aan Fus' 00
Wapes and salaries, inchading
termination hemefis 44,2410 514608 & i
Pensinn cosis - defined contribution plans 28,530 23,503 = -
Pension costs - defined bepefit
plans (note | &(a v} 1428 TIL8 -
Peiisdon costa - othey post retiremen
benefits {pobe 1B i) 3,380 7.540 X 3
580,505 551,669 -
Amnalvsed i foflows:
Continuing operations ST7,004 551414 - =
Discontinaling cperations {note 28(h1) 2681 2355 - -
SEM535 553 660 - -
13, FINANMCE COSTS THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2018 2007 018 T
125" (HH) Ba'000 s '000 Rl
Interest expense!
-Bank overdraft 7.576) (£.937) -
-Loans fram holding company {3,211 (4.025) . -
-Laan from sabsidiary company - - {1,068) (545}
Bank and other loans repavable by instalments {15,183) (14,0373 (10) (9}
-Bank and other loans not repayabls
by insmalments (6029} (6,058) -
-Finance leasss (4. 505) {6476 - -
(37,103) {38,529) (1,170) (557)
Met foreign exchonge mnsacions gaing 34,781 In771 62 534
(2322) {28,758} {550} (18}
Arnlysed a5 follows.
Continging operations {2, {27 Ghi) {530 (18}
[Mzcontinuing operafions (noie 28{b]} (231 (1098} = 5
1331 (25.758) (S5 (18]




YELOGIC HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

a4
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
24, PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2018 2017 015 L7
LERILILI Rus'0CH) Rs"(4) P MMk
Profit belere lazation 3 armived at afier
Crediting:
Frofif cn disposal of prapeny, plant and
Squipment H.556 12366 -
amd charging:
Impasrement of receivables 12530 ] SRy - =
Leass rentals 31032 349,869 . -
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment:
oy assels 89,227 Ll 1235 - -
-leased assets under finance leases 11,941 7713
Smorhsation of intangible assets 4210 izl -
Emplover benetit expenss {pote 21 BHL,585 551669 -
25 DIVIDENDS
Amounts recognised as distributions to equity holders in the year: THE GROUPF AND
THE COMPANY
1% 2017
AR R0
[mterim drvidend for the year ended June 30, 2008 of Be 0.33 per share
(2007 Ke 0.19) J3AHH TR E1%
Finnl dividend for the yeor ended June 30, 2018 of Red.17 (2017: Re .20
per shass LE.500 L&,500
48,500 L]
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NOTES TO THE FINANMCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED JUME M, 2018
o, NOTES TO THE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
THE GROUT THE COMPANY
2018 2017 Inls i
s b} Bs) s {HH BsTi
{a)  Cash generated from{absorbed in) aperations
Frofit hefore taxation from confinmuing operationg 150,632 155,357 G 487 15,205
Profit before taxation from discontimued
aperationg (8.122) (6,003} - -
142,510 | 49,334 64 487 35,295
Admestments for:
Depreciation om progserty, plasc and equiproeent 1141, 148 101,738 . .
Protit on disposal of property, plant and eguipment (#,556) (12.366) - -
Loss on disposal of intngibie asseis (BB - -
Amortisaiion of mtangihle pssets 4,210 B4 - -
Impairmecnt losses {1,588 - -
[ncrease in provision for retirernent
benetit ohligations 3570 4463 E 5
Dividend wncome . (64.449) (34,927)
[rerest income (2.362) {3,076) {1.532) (717}
Erterest expense 7103 19,529 1170 557
L77.65L FE13HS (324) 204
Changes in workog capital:
- foventorios (6,681 {%,159) . =
= trade a4l othes recaivahbles (24,208 70 2a0 (472) 01,2783
= trade and other payables (80,7 TiH) 25 720 4 32
Cash generated fromYabsorbed i) operafaons 165,808 381 405 (257) (1.4038%
(b} Non-cash transactions THE GROUP THE COMPANY
20LR anly 21E 017
Rstann R&000 Rs'ann R0
Total acquisition of property, plant and equipment 01,651 150624 -
Less; acguisition using finance lenses 6,272) (12.848] - -
Arnount paid 3,78 137776 .
{c)  Cash nnd cash equivalents THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2018 2017 2018 2017
Rs'000 E£000 EERI T Rs'000
Cash in kand and at bank 27,926 243515 1,013 il
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

]

(2]

MOTES TO THE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONT DV

Cpshosnd cash equivalents (cont'd)

Cash and cash equivalents and bank overdraft include the fellowing for the purpose of the statements of cash

[Bows.

Cash and cash equivalenss

Cash and cash eguivalents from non-cument

ansets classified as held-forsale
Bank ovesdratis

Reconciliation of linbilities arsing from Orancing activities:

HE GROLUP

Long-term bomrowings

S hari-term bhmovwangs

Lease Lahilities

Total liabilities friom financing netiviries

THE COMPANY

Ahori-tenm armwings
Total labllftes from finoneing activities

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
{0 L T 018 1017
Rs'000 R0 Rs"000 R=000
107,928 243,015 1,03 Bl
308 -
{136,687) (73.503) -
T4,267 170412 14113 g6
MNon-eash
Cush changes
207 Mows Aceualsitions 2R
Fs il " Rs"Mk Rs"(di)
352,801 40548 - 433,440
46,717 (44,7171 : -
74,326 1 26,207) 6,272 5424
503,844 {32,374) {-Im 47T, 740
524483 B.704 = il,193
£1493 B, 700 - ﬁl.l?i.

Acgnisition of addivenal inferest in @ subsidiory - 2018

o July 1, 2017, Associated Container Services Ltd, nsubsidiary, acquired an additional 2% inkerest in Velogic

Haulags Services Lid, increosing its ownership from 80 so 100%. The carryng smount of Velogic Haulags

Services Lid's el assets in the consolidated finamcial statements on the date of acquisiton was Bs 74,749

million, The Groap recognised a decrease in non-controlling mtersst of K 14950 million. The purchase

consideration paid was of Ba 22,417 million
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i

{a)

(&)

(i}

()

BUSTNESS COMBINATIONS (CONT TN
Acguizirion of addifomed fnferest i a sabsidiery = 2008 foorn iy

the following summarises the effsct of changes in the Group’s cwnership intersst in Velogic Houlage Services
Lud:

THE GROUP

28
Es'i

Parent's ownership interess at beginning of period 50T
Effect of increase in parent's cwnership intesest 14,550
Parent’s ovnership interest sl end of period W

Avgueisition of subsidieries - 2807

Om May |, 2017, o subsidiary, Fogers Logistics Inematiopal Limited, acquired 100% of the share capital of
Velogic Express Reunion for Bs 30.141 million and obtaised the comeel of Velogic Express Beunion, whoss
principal activity consists of providing couner services. As o resuli of the acquisition, the Group s expected o

increass its presence in the market. [talso expects 1o reduce costs through econonnes of scale.

The goodwall of Bs 4721 million arsing from the acquisition & awrbutable to the scquisition of a diversified
customer base and economies of scale expeciad from comboung the courier operabions of the Growp and Velogic
Express Reunion,

Hone of the goodwill recognised 15 expectad 1w be deduciible from meome (X perposes,

THE

GROLIP
Crongideration Bs'DO0
Al Mlay 1, 2017
Cash 0,141
Recognised amounts of dentiflable azsets ncqulred amd
liahilities assumed
Property, plant and eguipmient 1234
Mtangible assets A4
Tride amich other receivahles 33,552
Trade wnd other payables [32.934)
Current tax abilines (429}
Cash ard cash equivalens 23173
Total identifiable net assets 25420

Caondwill (nate 7) 4,721
———



VELOGIC HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

it
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - YEAR ENDED JUNE 340, 2018
27 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (CONT'LY
(m} et ensh outflow on acquisition of suhsidinries THE
GROLUP
Rs'000
Consideration paid incash 30,141
Less: cash ard cash equivalents balances acquired (23,173
i, MGE
fivy  The revenue included in the consolidated financial statcments from May |, 200 T 0 June 30, 2017 contribuicd by
Velogic Fxpreas Reunien was Rs 16,366 million. The acquisition alse contributed profits of Rs 1,855 million
cover Bl same pereod,
M, NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND MSCONTINUED OPERATIONS
(a)  Discontinued operations:
(i} Bogers 15 Mosambique Limitads
Om February 21, 2018, the koard appeoved the sale of Ropers DS Mozambique Limitada, one of the subsidianes
of the Group, The Sale Purchase Agreement and wansfer of the shares were not yet executed at the end of the
teporting period.
(i) Rosers [DS 5AS (Fronce)

Dhring the vear ended June 30, 2018, Rogers [D5 SAS (Franceh ceased its warehousing activities,
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